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PROFILE AND MISSION  f&§i7r &2t a5

PROFILE
AND .....
MISSION

The Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC)
is a stafutory body established in 1966 to promote,
assist and develop Hong Kong's frade. With 50
offices worldwide, including 13 in Mainland China,
the HKTDC promotes Hong Kong as a two-way
international investment and business hub.

The HKTDC organises international exhibitions and
conferences as well as business missions to create
opportunities year-round for companies, particularly
SMEs, in the Mainland China and overseas markets
via the Hong Kong platform.

In addition, the HKTDC provides a variety of SME

and start-up support services as well as up-to-date
market insights and product information via research
reports and digital news channels to help companies
capture opportunities.
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HKTDC
AROUND THE WORLD
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THE ...
COUNCIL

The HKTDC governing body is a 19-member Council
comprising of leaders from trade, industry and government
in Hong Kong. It sefs the corporate stratfegies and plans and
supervises HKTDC's global operations and services.

The Chairman and six members are appointed by the
Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region. Eight are ex-officio appointments by virtue of their
chairmanships of Chambers of Commerce and business
associations or government positions, while four are
nominated members fromm Chambers of Commerce.
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EXECUT
SUMMA
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In this period of tfumultuous change, we identified new
areas of opportunity for Hong Kong businesses to grow:
sustainability, innovation and technology, and wellness.
These areas will drive future economic and social
development and create a better world. In this final year of
our current business cycle, we refined our focus on Hong
Kong's key strengths in these three areas to offer value-
added opportunities.
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In February 2023, a delegation led by Hong Kong SAR
Chief Executive John Lee visited THE LINE exhibition
showcasing innovative urban designs of the futuristic city
NEOM in Riyadh, as part of a week-long business mission
to the Middle East.

2023F 2R AEBRIITHETHREFTRBEEAHA—
EFNEERRBEFIR - ER—hafES —17287
ITHE LINE Experience] BE » T EMNEOMR iK™
B BIFT %5t o

Hong Kong SAR Chief Executive John Lee delivered opening
remarks af the Asian Financial Forum in January 2023.
EBRFETHREERIEBMN2023F1ARTH MENERH
B RHEER

Former United Nations Secretary General Ban Ki-moon
was a keynote speaker af the 16th Asian Financial Forum
in January 2023. The event welcomed 160 speakers from
business, finance and technology, and more than 7,000
participants from 71 countries and regions. Over the
course of two days, 630 business matchmaking meetings
took place on-site and online between investors and
project owners.

FR2023FTARITHE16E ENERGIE) - BRI SE®R
EREENEATEREREE RERETREFR R
B EEHN160MUAE > UKRKB7ERXM#ERN7,000%
BAL2E B EIMRNRERITTHOI0OBRGMELEE
HEHES BHEREENEEFE A

To help businesses prepare for opportunities when
borders reopened, we organised our first GOGBA Day

for the international business community in September
2022. With the Constitutional and Mainland Affairs
Bureau (CMAB), we convened several Hong Kong family
organisations, including InvestHK, Hong Kong Airport
Authority, Hong Kong Tourism Board and Hong Kong
offices of Nansha and Qianhai Governments.
AHBPEBNINECEMFEFDRERT RO > M
R2022F 9B AHGI RAMEFREM T EE TKEEHE
Hl - BBRETZRREFBENRBSNOZIREG 81K
BEHEE -SERSEER SERERER -BONANER
FIEE B EE -

The opening ceremony of the 39th Hong Kong
International Jewellery Show and the 9th Hong Kong
International Diamond, Gem & Pearl Show was held on 1
March 2023, making it the first major international event
since the mask mandate was lifted.

Hong Kong SAR Deputy Chief Secretary for Administration
Cheuk Wing-hing (front row, fifth from left), HKTDC
Chairman Peter KN Lam (front row, fourth from right),
HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong (front row, third
from right) and guests.

F0E ERABEEKER RFEOE 'E8EAKRELR - BakE
KE|  ERBROSSBENEHALEREERE  HRHE
2023538 1HRT
EARINTHEBNBREEEAREXE(FHELER) - BEEE
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The 12th Asian Logistics, Maritime and Aviation
Conference (ALMAC) in November 2022 attracted more
than 14,000 physical and online participants from over
50 countries and regions. More than 800 one- business
matching meetings were arranged to drive cooperation.
2022 NARTHE12E TSN RMERTESRH) R
5ITHRBBBSOERRKEMtE 14,0004 L RETAL
2HE-BBTHT00S5—H—HERHEH REFES
fEo

As part of our Start-up Express entrepreneurship
development programme, 10 winners are chosen each
year who the HKTDC supports in terms of brand building
and market expansion. The programme’s Pitching Final
event took place in person in June 2022.

ERERREE TAIERE 58 SFEREI1OREBBA
RMURBEIMTISHRERNZE 202200 TRIERE | RE
ROAUEBREARIT

In November 2022, a Hong Kong business delegation led
by Hong Kong SAR Chief Executive John Lee visited the
Charoen Pokphand (CP) Group in Bangkok.

Hong Kong SAR Chief Executive John Lee (first row, sixth
from the right), Hong Kong SAR Secretary for Commerce
and Economic Development Algernon Yau (first row,
fourth from the right), HKTDC Chairman Peter KN Lam
(first row, fourth from the left); HKTDC Executive Director
Margaret Fong (first row, second from the right) and CP
Group Senior Chairman Dhanin Chearavanont (first row,
fifth from the right)

2022811 BHERBRETHREZTRBEXENETEHER
RENREETEHER —TAFUREANHERHETELE
[EXEE(CP Group)°
EBRBETHRREERB(RIFAR) BEEFINITHREBITE
BRREEEBAROEEFHAN) - SBEEREEME
EEL(FIHADN) - EREERBRFRX(FIHFEI)HREKR
£ B (CPGroup)EREERAB R (Dhanin Chearavanont)
(AIHEER) &R

Hong Kong SAR Financial Secretary Paul Chan gave
welcome remarks at the Business Plenary “Collaborate
for a Bright New Era" at the Belt and Road Summit in
August 2022.
ERAREMBEEARMZEN2022E8A2TH I—%—K5
w18 ) w8 TS EHRERER) BEUDE -

At the Belt and Road Summit in August 2022, more than
280 investment projects were presented, and more than
800 one-to-one project matching meetings arranged

for project owners, investors and professional service
providers.

20226 8B THN I—F—KeERE) - BmTiEBiB280R
REBRE ARABEERERAE REERFXERZHEELH
THE800S—H—IHEHEg -

In March 2023, Asia’s largest film and TV entertainment
trade platform, FILMART, welcomed more than 7,300
leading entertainment figures from 41 countries and
regions. The four-day content marketplace showcased

a great variety of cross-media, cross-genre content and
offered many business opportunities for participants.
R2023FE3BRTHENERARRBLEHETS THBERK
FHRE O EBERBEL4IEBRRMEN7,300EEXRALS
HoZHNMAMEGEMTEESENBER - BEXRRES
RHBERETRT A DEE -
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2022-2023 was another challenging year. Although
the pandemic has receded, the world had fo face
many global problems, from the pandemic, inflation
and rising energy costs to ongoing geopolitical
tensions.

These developments have confinued to disrupt
global markets, trade and supply chains, posing
significant threats to economies, businesses and
people worldwide. And Hong Kong was certainly not
immune to these developments.

In the face of these disruptions, the Hong Kong
Trade Development Council (HKTDC) has remained
steadfast in its mission to help businesses capture
opportunities around the world via Hong Kong, and
reinforced Hong Kong's unique role as a global
business and investment hub and two-way gateway
between Mainland China and the world.

As the early part of 2022-2023 still saw travel
restrictions in Hong Kong, we focused much of

our attention on the Mainland China market, in
partficular the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao
Greater Bay Area (GBA), while exploring the
potential of the Regional Comprehensive Economic
Partnership (RCEP) and Belt and Road countries

to tap into the arising opportunities in some of the
world’s most important markets today.
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On a trip to Japan to strengthen Hong Kong-Japan business and economic ties,
our Chairman Peter K N Lam and Executive Director Margaret Fong met Tetsuro
Nomura, Minister of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries of Japan.

BMABABERLEEHR  AREFEMEER L RBALFXRGHELE » BEXRMKES
AEFHNENEE -

As we promoted opportunities in Hong Kong's pillar industries,

we have also stepped up efforts to raise awareness of and drive
opportunities in and synergies with sectors in sustainability,
innovation and wellness.These key drivers of growth inject new
impetus to build Hong Kong into a leading green, innovation and
technology, and wellness hub.

HEEEBIHEXRBENRE > HMIFRE
AEEHTHBERER BIMKEARRER
B REVE > 3 ¥ B BS AT MV 15 R R FE o AR
B EBE=ZAERSIERABTBIAME: N
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The HKTDC and Abu Dhabi Chamber of Commerce and Industry signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) at the Abu Dhabi-Hong Kong Business
Forum on 7 February 2023 during a week-long business mission to the Middle East.

ERAR—ERNTRFEGTEMARE EREERAMBILLL THAEN2023F 2878 ERHILLL
RITH TRAILEREEFHE R TRGEETE-
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ASIAN FINANCIAL FORUM

2 2 F

ANCIA, FORUM

HKTDC Chairman Petfer K N Lam delivered opening remarks at the Asian Financial Forum in January 2023,
which gathered 160 speakers and more than 7,000 participants from 71 countries and regions.

ERAEEREIFMESHEIN2023F 1AL TN TENSRHE | RARH > RIEFRET160MUHE > RRE71EERIMEN

7,000 8 A28 -

With pandemic restrictions fully lifted in early 2023, we embarked
on our global outreach with meetings and missions led by the
Chief Executive and officials of the Hong Kong SAR Government.
These trips, though intensive, were well worth the effort. Global
businesses and governments welcomed Hong Kong's comeback
and were keen to collaborate with our enterprises o fap into

the vast China and Asia markets and fo once again reactivate
their business interests. | am delighted to have reinvigorated our
business ties with old and new partners to reinforce Hong Kong's
strengths as a global business and investment hub.

Although we may be operating in an unpredictable world, from
the infernational attendance at our Asian Financial Forum in
January 2023 to the babel of languages heard at our packed
jewellery and gem fairs in March 2023, it was obvious that Hong
Kong is back on the global business map.The vibrant energy at
our anchor events in the city was very encouraging. Hong Kong's
role as a creator and facilitator of opportunities remains strong
and we are committed to helping Hong Kong's businesses and
economy bounce back.

I would like fo thank every member of the HKTDC team for their
dedication and persistence in helping Hong Kong's business
community throughout these challenging years. | believe the
worst is behind us and | am optimistic that great things await us
and Hong Kong.

BE2023FMEEM BRI 2 EEUE >
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Over the past year, we have continued to help
businesses understand the ever-changing
global landscape and capture the many arising
opportunities.

Although in the earlier part of 2022-2023 Hong Kong
was under pandemic restrictions, we have not wavered
from our mission to provide value to businesses, helping
them fransform, matching them with new partners

and investors, and supporting them with their business
expansion strafegies in key global markets in every way
we could.

Before the lifting of pandemic restrictions in Hong
Kong and the mainland, we confinued with an array
of hybrid offerings to connect Hong Kong businesses
with the global community. We staged our events

in hybrid format and organised satellite events in
cities worldwide to give participants the flexibility to
take part no matter their location and connect with
others. Once pandemic restrictions were reloxed, we
rolled out our planned activities, anchor events in
Hong Kong and outreach efforts around the world.

The efforts we took during the past few years to
upgrade our digital infrastructure and services paid
off. The launch of our EXHIBITION+ hybrid model

in July 2022 has transformed the global exhibition
and convention industry and Hong Kong's vital role
in it by enhancing the way in which we provide
matching opportunities at our fairs, offering access
to the physical show, Click2Match virtual business
martching and hktdc.com Sourcing to showcase
products year-round.
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HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong visits the Hong Kong Watch & Clock Fair and
Salon de TE showcasing the finest timepiece collections, which attracted more than
6,200 industry buyers in-person and online, and more than 25,000 public visitors.
ERBERVIRX2E EEEREI R THRSREE) MEHBRENERBERAYT -RMEHR
K5IBiE6. 2002 X¥MNERSHBEREANMLABES  UKRA25.0008ARALTABEY

We continued to innovate with our existing platforms to offer EMUAEHERENFEESMARFTE A
increased opportunities across different sectors. Internationall AETERTEEK KM T TERER
Healthcare Week was launched, with our Asia Summit on BERA) WU TENEBEEERESERIE]

Global Health and Hong Kong International Medical and MTEABERERRFRERE FAEES
Healthcare Fair as anchor events, to create greater cross-sector &> LIZEH EEMNBITE R E N E o tE5h >

synergy. Furthermore, we incorporated new digital elements BT AFTNSETE NAE T8I £ 1R
and expanded our Start-up Express and Transformation %2 | (Start-up Express) K MMT-box F+ 4k & 8 51

Sandbox programmes with an international edition to facilitate & » 3t 0 A B B AR 2 > {8 i B8 3t 1o B 22 o

greater cross-border connections.

MOU Signing Ceremony between

At the Food Expo in August
2022, HKTDC Executive
Director Margaret Fong
signed a Memorandum of
Understanding with Japan’s
Aomori Prefecture Governor
Shingo Mimura fo expand
Hong Kong-Aomori economic
cooperation and exchange.

R2022F8ARITH TERBE, -
ERERRMVH T RXABEER
MBRME=-NRERISERS
8 DUR A W it BY A B & R 207 ©
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In March 2023, HKTDC Executive Director Margaret Fong opened MarketingPulse and eTailingPulse. As part of the Pulse
Series, the event featured over 30 events and attracted more than 1,400 global marketing and branding experts from 18

countries and regions analysing market trends and new post-pandemic opportunities.

2023F3F AHBERVHARNEF ENRBREHAE M TENEFHERE) NRESENFS TPulseR T B—39 > ERH
BHERTIOZEES BISRKB18ERRRMERBB 400RRIKEHAMNRIBESR JINMHBRARREENESE -

Once fravel restrictions were lifted, we also kicked off our
infernational outreach, organising business missions to markets
near and far, from the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater
Bay Area to Thailand and Indonesia to the Middle East.

In this final year of our current three-year business cycle, our work
focus remained on sustainability, innovation and wellness. These
key themes inform and drive the business strategies of today
and serve as a crucial engine of economic, environmental and
social development across the world. With the aim to deliver

a better life and create a better world, these core themes will
continue fo define our work in the years ahead.

The removal of infernational travel restrictions and the
reopening of the Hong Kong-Mainland China border have

led to a welcome return of mainland and overseas visitors,

old and new, fo our events in Hong Kong. With our fairs and
conferences in early 2023 recording attendance from over 130
countries and regions, it was obvious that the world is keen to
come to Hong Kong to do business.

We look forward to riding on this renewed optimism going
forward, as we help businesses stay ahead of the curve and
connect them with opportunities worldwide.

= Ik 12 PR I B 8 0 3 ff3 12 B & R BR Sh
FoEBHEE NFHFRATS BEER
BAREBERE B RPRFM -
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In today’s changing world, sustainability
remains an important part of our strategy.
Capitalising on our role in connecting business
with opportunities in Hong Kong and around
the world, we continue to take a value-driven
approach to drive sustainability across the
business community.

We focused on markets and sectors to infuse
sustainability into our anchor industry events,
support programmes and deal-making
facilitations.

ERSBEEREMNMHR > 7
TEERBRMARHMNRE
BELZz— BZMEERER
EREEBUREKKEN
A BENEEAEDN
RbE - HEBEEBANATRE
BERE -

HHEARARMHMNITE > M
RSB R AME
BITERE - XESENE
BEHIEEHH -
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We positioned Hong Kong as a green financing hub in our
flagship events, promoting its role as ESG financing and
innovation centres.

Under the theme Green Innovation for Carbon Neutrality, our
annual green event Eco Expo Asia in December 2022 explored
decarbonising technologies, and products and solutions in
green transport and buildings, green finance and ESG. The
accompanying Eco Asia Conference brought together policy
and industry leaders to discuss green finance, hydrogen
economy, carbon neutrality, green retrofits and more.

Eco Expo Asia

250

exhibitors
BEH

from 9 countries and regions
REMEERKHE

In December 2022, Eco Expo Asia attracted close to 250 exhibitors from @ countries and
regions, with nearly 9,200 industry buyers visiting the physical expo and browsed products
online.

B B B O P S

12,000+

buyers on-site and online
ERRHSENE LIS

HAEEERETIREEEUAKECETH
e EFEFAERRERE -HERER
(ESC)NERMMAIHPONAE-

2022F12RRTHNEERRFRED TEHRIR
REE) U TEBAIR - HFRPM BE
B REGOERNER - BEBEMKNESC
BEHRBHRHKB KR -ERMBERLE -FIH
BTN TENRFRER BEEREEM K
NEERETR SESE RPN -KE
BEMERNESTEE

business meetings

BREE

from 46 countries and regions
RE46ERRKBE

122022F 128 8178 TEIRIRfRIEE ) - RS TREVERRKMET250KREH SR UKRIT9.2008 ERERHK

B2EMNALEAEER -

600+
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ESG was also a major topic at the Asian Financial Forum (AFF) 2023F AT IEMNERmmE tHhER

in January 2023, with sessions on fransition finance, carbon HWMESCHEBE MIENmRMARERASEES
markets, sustainable future, climate change, carbon valuation BTG RIEENKRE RIESE - B
and ESG standard setting. At AFF, we hosted 160 renowned HEMESGERERE > MEEMNERHIE] B
thought leaders from international organisations and industry BET160UEER KREEREENER R
leaders. FEREM-

ESG and green finance were key fopics of discussion atf the Asian Financial Forum (AFF) in Jonuory 2023. 630 deal flow
match-making sessions were held between investors and project owners, including on ESG-related projects.

K2023F1ALRTH IS EmAE BERNRE HEREARESO)NSEERMEAE - HRRITT0OSRREBANZE  AREEMNEEN
BEETAS Hh BB R AMESGHIER -

Asian Financial Forum wimemam

630

AFF Deal Flow

Matchmaking meetings
REREHES

160

speokers

5 7,000+

REE

from 71 countries and regions
RE7VERRRME
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We continued to focus on sustainability af the Belt and Road TF2022FE 8RBT I—F —REEH
Summit in August 2022. A Striving fowards a Sustainable Future: 8 > BRI BB EE A ,f.'aa BRMNEE
The Role of Transition Finance session was co-organised with N REEREERERENQRES
the Infrastructure Financing Facilitation Office of the Hong Kong il @aiF 8N kK SR SN AR

Monetary Authority. A second session, themed Embracing UREREEBHEESEARATAWM M
Green Technology and Talent Cultivation in the GBA, was co- BREGEHEETHMEAAIEIN ZEESH
organised with Hong Kong Cyberport. wiEo

Belt and Road Summit  —# -

80+ 6,000

speokers m porhmponts R

business matching meetings

HEE B HIRED
from 80+ countries and regions for 280+ projects
®E80+EBR KU E H#E280+EEE

Business matching and project pitching remained popular at the Belt and Road Summit in August
2022. More than 800 business matching meetings took place for over 280 projects, which also
focused on smart city development, energy and natural resources.

R2022F8ARTHN I—H—REEHE) HEEHAEERNSRRERGEERES M - REMI280EKREEE
BIT78005ME TR REBRUTRER - ERNMXAERNZER

At the China International Fair for Trade in Services exhibition, KEFIPEEES M BRIREE 5
a major event of China’s Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM), in XTI R2022F98 I RE1T > H30E
Beijing in September 2022, 300,000 tuned in for a webinar on ARZEERMGEEESHRESCH BT
green financing and ESG. o
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Creating Sustainability with Innotech

To elevate Hong Kong's status as a sustainability innotech hub,
we showcased homegrown innovations on sustainability and
ESG solutions at our fairs and conferences, Start-up Express
programme and our sourcing platform.

At the Asian Logistics, Maritime and Aviation Conference in
November 2022, under the theme The Future of the Sustainable
Supply Chain: Connectivity - Collaboration - Innovation, 91
prominent speakers from 10 countries and regions discussed
driving business growth through sustainable, innovative supply
chain fransformation.

lM C As-far‘? Logistics, Maritime an
" Aviation Conference

EHY AR BER e 4
22-23/11/2022

BMBERRETHERER

HAEABTRERUFELZRANBNRNE
M RFPREREME R TRIZRE)
SERBEMANFRBETYE BHAKBEERR
ESCHRA FHAMMNAE AR % -

R2022FNMABARTH TSN RMERE
BEE) U THMAIRFEHERE  BME 1§
fE-BIfT) AEE EFRIIZRBI0OEREK
RMENNEZEE  SRUAERBRAFE
MBI HEREN, DREXHER -

At the Asian Logistics, Maritime and Aviation Conference (ALMAC) in November 2022, 91 prominent speakers from 10
countries and regions discussed driving business growth through sustainable, innovative supply chain transformation.
An accompanying exhibition featured more than 50 stalls showcasing supply chain solutions and innovative logistics

fechnologies to help SMEs enhance supply chain management.

R2022F81NARTH TSN AMERETERS)  ERXTRAIVEEREMENIRAEHE A mNAERRATFRIEMAIMOGE
BEE NEEXBER -PHRTHRERSIZIBBRTSASHENHBRESZMNAFY AR BN EBCHERERE-

Asian Logistics,

ol PH P i i E B 22 6 ol

Maritime and Aviation Conference

90+

speakers
#E

from 10 countries and regions
RE10EERERME

240

business matching meetings
R AR

i
223

I?MQ

14,000+

participants
"/EE

from 50+ countries and regions
& B50+EERKEME

nearly i

60

exhibitors
BEH

from 3 countries and regions
REMEERKME
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More than 70 IP experts and business leaders discuss trends
and opportunities in the IP market and outlined proposals to
build a sustainable IP ecosystem, while exploring the business
potential of the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay
Area (GBA) at the Business of IP Asia (BIP Asia) Forum. The event
in December 2022 attracted more than 14,000 participants
from over 40 countries and regions.

The 5-in-1 tech fairs - Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Autumn
Edition), electronicAsia, International ICT Expo, Hong Kong
International Lighting Fair (Autumn Edition) and Hong Kong
International Outdoor and Tech Light Expo - in October 2022
presented electronics, tech, and lighting innovations and smart
city solutions.

The International ICT Expo, held in October
2022 as part of five autumn fechnology fairs,
showcased a range of solutions designed to
help drive smart city development.

R2022F 1088 TH TEREFEGREERN
B AURERAARKEERZ— ETTZRADESHE
BHTERNOBRAR-

TN ERESHRE BFEBR70U
MHERERMITEEM SRABEED
GHESNEE TIRHIEBIFEZERN
MRERERRAANER FARFRHRERR
BRERRNEENBEIMHE EFN2022F
122817 R3IZRE40Z AR R KM E BB
14,0008 A28 -

o MEFELARKEERE: TEEUFTE
FERE)  TEHREFEGKREERN
Bl TEIFREMMKIBE) - TEEBERKRMNK
TR R TEBERAIIREREAE
B FHAR2022F10B 2T BRTE
F R EBHAIMAE SR -

Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Autumn Edition),

electronicAsia, International ICT Expo,

Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Autumn Edition) and
Hong Kong International Outdoor and Tech Light Expo
T YE Bk 2= 06 7 A b D - B 5E 1 AL B 2 A B I - BB AR B R

T VA8 120 %k 2 B > e T 908 1 3 0 S 5 M) P

1,100+

exhibitors
BEH

=Y

from 10 countries and regions
FE0ERR KM E

4,250+

business matfching meetings
BERHRE

108,000+

buyers
BR

from 98 countries and regions
R E9SE KKt E
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Under the theme Innovate for a Sustainable Future, a
Symposium on Innovation & Technology at the Electronics
Fair (Autumn edition) attracted more than 960 people from 25
countries to understand the positive impact sustainability had
on the sector.

In July 2022, a new green feature was launched on our
e-marketplace hktdc.com Sourcing, which features more than
two million buyers and 130,000 suppliers. Suppliers can now
upload their green certificates with their products online, which

enables buyers to source sustainable products more effectively.

Bringing Start-ups Together for Sustainability

In 2022-2023, we positioned Hong Kong as a start-up hub for
sustainability, helping SMEs and start-ups upgrade, tfransform
and raised greater awareness of ESG.

We have contfinued to support start-ups via our Start-up Express
programme. 10 winners were selected from a record 260
entries. They not only were given the opportunity fo market
themselves via our platforms, but also received advice from
investors and gained experience in promoting themselves fo
the media and potential partners.

The programme infroduced an ESG award fo raise awareness
of ESG and acknowledge the contribution of start-ups to
advance ESG. The award was given to i2Cool, which produces
energy-free and environmentally-friendly passive radiative
cooling paint.

EBMEZTETFERRE EEMO A
WMREwE U DKERER MAIKREI S
TR IRSIEBIE060R R B 25E B R K&t &
W2AEE  TRIFEIRYTENERR
%,

R2022F7R  HMEM LT TERHBER
B EEENEEYRE FTREEBIB200
BRERRISEBEMHER - HERST &M
MNERMEERE CEREARMER
AR EERNEM-

EFXVEtE SRHRUSEZER

1 2022-2023FEE BB EBEMUAT
BFESERNEIR . BB/ N RE
R HRNIESESCEH ©

HF—EZER TRIERE ) s WBEIE
FoRWMALEMN2260RBBERES  HEN
I0ZBHE - AT EARTBEBERMY
TERANBE BESIREENES
TESAEENETISFEHIEHBECSH
KEEE o

ZetElEH NRE-#HE - BEEBK
] LIRACEHESCHER » REREA
HBESCHEHEMPIAIEE - FREE
i2CoolFFEENSAERE - BRBIRRFERK
BB RMEE > BARAEN -

@S amTDH

As part of our Start-up Express entrepreneurship development programme, Hong Kong start-ups pitched

their projects to a panel of judges who chose our annual cohort of 10 winners.
SHETRERE CERERAINEEVAICERTEEARNEEE 10 EBWAIBFIEE -
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Our Research team enriched our knowledge hub with more
than 3,000 research articles, including nearly 400 articles on
ESG and sustainability, to inform businesses of the latest green
frends and developments and encourage them to go greener.

We also supported over 2,800 SMEs via our Transformation
Sandbox (T-box) business support programme and seminars
on sustainability organised with the Hong Kong Small and
Medium Enterprises Association and other partners.

Helping B 40 A B ¥ v B
Start-ups Thrive

At Entrepreneur Day in November, Start-up Express
winner i2Cool closed a deal worth over HK$10 million
with Alpha Southstar General Construction Corp, a
construction company from the Philippines, which
purchased i2Cool’s cooling paint for the construction
of a large housing estate project in the Philippines.
The paint, when applied to a building’s exterior,

can simultaneously reflect most of the sunlight and
dissipate the building's heat into space in the form of
mid-infrared radiation, resulting in a significant drop in
the building's indoor temperature.

Subsequent to an article on their company in our Hong
Kong Means Business (HKMB) in-house news site,
worldwide distributors who read the article reached out
to i2Cool and entered into a partnership with the start-
up to sell its cooling paint around the world, including:

* J Werkz! Pte Lid,

HPIBVAEAFIHRTEBIB3,000RAELEX
5 HPaEFR400RBANESC R Al &%
BROXE > EERFNEE > BEETH
RMNGEBERER > THRMMAESD
BmEEmZE -

BPMEZBEB T-boxARBEHNE, > B
2,800 RPNEEREMZIE > EREIEA
EERNEECEBRSEMAMSHERHF
BMBARIFELEROVEE -

ENBAETH TA2H.) > TEIERE,
F—{EEE Hi2Cool BFEFEREAR
Alpha Southstar General Construction
CorpiER TEEEB1,0008 & T3
B BEMBETI2Co0INSAER - BE
RIERE—BAAEEEEH - UEBEE
EEEZEYIHIBERE - AURFKRESE
Ko ERBEYMHNASLURAIMNEEE S
XE - RMEREYHNERNEEREET
B& o

EEARTENMEAE THE2E
B EHET—RERRI2Coo0lIXE
B —E2RPFEHEEHHLKZI2C00I >
WERZARRBIUEAIEB MG RHES
NEEERRHE  EPaE:

Singapore distributor selling in Singapore N5 84 - MK E

* Mammoth Group,

American distributor selling in the United States and Canada £E 58/ - TEEMMEAHE

* MEA VISION (MACAO) INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT CONSULTING, LTD.,
Macao distributor selling in Macao and Europe #F94% &7 - 1% P R B il 84 &5

* RICHMOND Sustainable Engineering Solutions LLC,
Abu Dhabi distributor selling in Abu Dhabi FI#$LEE 9 84 - fERIfILLESH &
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Supporting % 5 00 H L 0
Suslainable Crealivily

Creativity and sustainability go hand in hand in many

sectors and industries, including in fashion and design.

Based on the theme of sustainable fashion, our
annual fashion event CENTRESTAGE in September 2022
attracted 60 local and global sustainable fashion
brands, featuring cutting-edge designs and trends
showcasing sustainable designs. At the Fashion

Hong Kong Runway Show, six local designer brands
showcased spring/summer 2023 collections using
upcycled fabrics.

BERAFAERESHERRITESNRE
WRETEE > SIERHRRATE

UIkBRE AENEERERES
CENTRESTAGE (ZEARAE R HER)®
2022598 £17 > k5| 60 & 2 3th K B pi
AGERERESE BRHAEEN
RIFRAMBEL - ERFEERFashion
Hong Kong Runway ShowZ R > 7 {E Zs
B RBERARBENRMRLLS
BTH2023FE#5-

CENTRESTAGE it s i e
240 22,500+ 700+

fashion brands public visitors
BFEE A RABALAS

from 15 countries
and regions
FE15EBRR K E

Designinspire, our flagship creative showcase of world-class
designs by global creative gurus, trending brands and design
institutions, celebrated sustainable fashion throughout the year
to create a more sustainable fashion industry.

business meetings

MAIERAEE BRMANEREAERTT
B WHEXREZXAERR HAKREME
RsgstleROVER B ERE 2 FHEBER S
F& - LA R2EARKEENFHESR -

Asia’s premier fashion event
CENTRESTAGE was held in September
2022.The three-day exhibition featured
30 fashion shows and events, which
attracted scores of industry professionals,
celebrities and fashionistas.

T3 BF 14 BX B CENTRESTAGE (BB RER R M EE)
202298 R T - AMHIAMNBERTTEE
S EEER T ER—RITEER-BA
FNBF I A o
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2022-2023 marked the second year of our
five-year digital transformation journey. We
continued to modernise our IT infrastructure and
digitalise our events to meet the demand for
the post-pandemic hybrid mode of operation,
so that businesses could continue to connect
anytime, anywhere and capture more
opportunities, as the pandemic subsided and
the world entered a new normal.

In our events, platforms and support
programmes, we created synergy between
traditional and new sectors to drive more
business opportunities and further built an
ecosystem for innovation R&D, production and
commercialisation, with the aim to strengthen
Hong Kong's role as a leading innovation hub.

2022-2023FE - BFEE R
BUEBEBADLFHBEELER
WE_EFH - BERBRA =
KEAMBRERZE RMES
HEEMMREBREAL U
ROEENBEER DR ER
mIEHBERROINEEREI
BK > L EFAEH AR M I K
fE BR 1 » B R F/ B Fo i o

BMARBEIZH  FERZE
st o B AR AR IR 2 [
REWRME EEEZHE
g AMREBIER/EALAN
eAnAe  RMHE—THEIH
& -EEkEmib BILEME
RRERRA
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Transforming our Business Platforms

We launched the Virtual Event Platform (VEP) as a hybrid model
for our events to reinforce Hong Kong's role as a leading globall
convention and exhibition centre and enable businesses to
capture more opportunities via Hong Kong. Intensive training
and support were given to our global exhibitors and buyers to
help them capitalise on this new fool.

Our VEP offers live streaming, video meetings, 3D virtual booths
and Al business matching for our events. It supports our
EXHIBITION+ model, which we launched at the International
Sourcing Show (ISS) in July 2022. EXHIBITION+ is a hybrid
platform that offers access to the physical show, Click2Match
virfual business matching and our hktdc.com sourcing platform
for year-round support.

ISS featured over 1,700 exhibitors of product showcases and
pavilions joining in either showcase or remote participation
formats. Over 20,000 buyers attended ISS in-person and
browsed products online, more than 5,000 business matching
meetings ook place and 10,000 enquiries were generated on
our sourcing platform.

) 5

HOUSEWARE

‘fv'

HET AN

EEEURBHERTHEEGTE(VEP)S
EHREEGRA C-MBREBFAEXE
ERRERONEEAG LREECESHS
EREEESHREBE - HMALHEK2EAN
ERREHBIIRE GHHFHERTER
BIEMHI A

VEPAZEIRHEREBEEZ HREERAL
SREMERY, I ERMMN2022F78F
TTEPR BB EE | BF#E H B9 TEXHIBITION+
WL TEXHIBITION+ 2 —EREE ¥
N ERNEFEERRE . TBHZ)
(Click2Match) ERE B ¥ U R B @
B | £ & (hktdc.com Sourcing) °

T TERFRBE, 7 RE2ERKAKNER
FHR2REMNEBHEIRI700K - 55 88
B20,000R ERMRBESERNBLAE
moBiEBS 000 B ERNERZERENME
BT MEBRFANKBIaRINEES
S #10,0001@

[ T

CLICK 2 MATCH

#sa

Check out your
Al-recommended leads

BREMATELEN

Themed Sourcing Smarter, Living Better, our International Sourcing Show in July 2022 was our first
event run on our brand-new hybrid model, EXHIBITION+. The fair welcomed over 1,700 exhibitors

and over 20,000 buyers, in-person and online.
202257 B R17H TEIRREE)

> BU TEFIEEREE 0 SISREIEER) AR RRMEERA TEXHIBITION+]
REEXANREST - RERSITEBBE,700K2REMA20,0008 ERESSERNMERBER -



HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT #EHEZ%EFEHR 2022/23

Staying Ahead of the Curve HEAE FRIFETMM

Since the launch of EXHIBITION+, from July 2022 to March 2023, B TEXHIBITION+ #H L2k » 1220224
our trade and public fairs welcomed some 12,000 exhibitors 7TEBE2023FE38/HM > 4912,000R2 EH
and 254,000 buyers who participated in-person and online to 2540002 EXRZETHMUEEMAR

make business connections. They also attracted over 1.6 million EE QiR BI B2 KB RELET
public visitors. In addition to business connections and meetings BHEX R Bt KI|IAI160EZ AR AL
conducted on the Click2Match platform, an additional 46,500 2M-BTH BHZIEENEEHER

business enquiries were generated on hktdc.com Sourcing. FEN TELERE @ LFEESKRENZES
46,5001 g E 5557 ©

The EXHIBITION+ Al Recommendation Engine, an industry first, FTEXHIBITION+1 WA TEEHEREME 1T
was developed for our fairs to assist customers in more effective ANEE EARMNEETMRZ > LUHEE
business matching. Encouragingly, it has received positive EEEERMETHEREE EFEABEIES
reviews from users, averaging a high 4+ rating on a scale of 1 NP ZE ZEMFHEEINLI+ RESTAH
to 5, and brought a significant uplift in business connections FEOZTERARATREEAERZHEN
between exhibitors and buyers. B %o

EXHIBITION+

increase of 11

839 50% — 300%

business connection clicks per fair

BEHBRNE/ EE
increase of &1
meetings accepted or scheduled
EZHAERHNEE
In addition to EXHIBITION+, we developed machine learning 5 > FAFI7E TEXHIBITION+1 2 SMNEF 38 T 1%

predictive models to predict customer behaviour. Currently, 39 SETEARED - BRHERTA BRI RK
of our major trade fairs and conferences are being supported MERFTENBEERERTZTERT
by 120 predictive models and 020 target lists, with two to three 1201EFERIE R K& 45 4 T (020)B
times higher customer response rates on average recorded. BEE THREME=ZCNEELREXR -
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Co-locating Events for Greater Synergy

As sectors became more integrated with each other, we
consolidated several industry fairs to maximise cross-sector
synergy, explored new partficipation formats, and strengthened
our business matching.

The 7-in-1 International Sourcing Show (ISS) and 5-in-1 tech
fairs in October 2022 provided diversified yet comprehensive
sourcing platforms. With the Hong Kong Exporters Association,
we showcased the products of the 48 Hong Kong Smart Design
Award winners at ISS. The tech fairs attracted more than

1,100 exhibitors showcasing advanced smart products and
smart city solutions from SMEs and enterprises in Hong Kong,
Mainland China, across Asia and Europe.

Eco Expo Asia was co-located with the Construction Innovation
Expo (CIExpo), organised by the Construction Industry

Council in December 2022, which attracted a larger pool of
participants. We will explore the feasibility of staging future

Eco Expo with CIExpo, along with more joint promotions and
campaigns.

Infernational Healthcare Week in November 2022, comprising
the Asia Summit on Global Health (ASGH) and Hong Kong
International Medical and Healthcare Fair, were brought
together to aggregate the research and academic
community, practitioners, investors, suppliers and buyers. ASGH
featured more than 80 speakers and over 22,000 participants,
while the Medical Fair welcomed 300 exhibitors and more than
37,000 buyers.

W EEEN M RE(E

ERAETENEERBERBE T KM
RBEFRNTERERSG  UKKEHE
R w0 E T 25 4 AT B9 2 B AR 20 > 3 /0 58 3 9
By B BT R BE o

2022F10RBITHEtE— TERRBE,
MEG—RXEE RHEZTIEMEEAIER
Bro -HEE%XREBTBHOBEAE
R TERRBE) EHA8E IEEEERS
AREIHNERFR MBAEARKERKSIEK
BEB -PEAMMEREFMOPNERR
g HBIB1,100R2EE  BRES RS
mRE SRR R -

Our five autumn technology fairs

in October 2022, which focused on
smart lighting and robotics, welcomed
more than 1,100 exhibitors and more
than 108,000 buyers. More than 4,250
meetings were held fo facilitate business
matching.

R2022F10BBITHUFTAAMKE  BEE
AERRBAMBEMAER  HRSITHIE100K2
REMA108, 0008 EXNSH - HMEBERITTE
84,2505 M ER B AR NERARBR

HMIR2022F12AM TEHRIRFEE)
REEXZEN TRE/AMEES) A
817> WIIKA2ME - HFIFHEKREK
HEBSFNIRENE  HEESHEERR
HEEE -

2022 M AT TEIREREZER ) BE
TIENBREESERE) Rk TERER
BEKFREER) (BRE) EEMEMNEN
ABREE - REE - HEBKRER D
MNBEREESERE BFE TEBIB80RA
ERR5IE22,0008EGE  MEBERER
BI00KZEBHRA37,0008EXK
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Technology Driving Innovation

In the past year, innovation became a more central topic of
discussion at our flagship events. Our Asian Financial Forum
(AFF), ASGH, Belt and Road Summit and Asian Logistics,
Maritime and Aviation Conference (ALMAC) gathered key
players to facilitate opportunities in fintech, healthtech,
greentech and logistics tech.

AFF, themed Accelerating Transformation: Impact - Inclusion -
Innovation, focused on fintech, data governance and how
Hong Kong is developing into a data hub. Innoventure Salon
infroduced promising start-ups to the investor and business
communities, while AFF Deal Flow Matchmaking showcased
fintech solutions. The investment projects covered deep tech,
digital technology and healthtech. More than 120 local and
infernational financial institutions, tech companies, start-ups
and investment agencies featured innovative technologies in
the physical and online exhibition zones at AFF.

o 52 4 B0 21

BE—F > RAMARMNESE SRR AR
DR mERE THNERmE] ~ TN
BRERSERE) - r_'_‘_%mméuﬂﬂia
B TEE N D T i /e B3 | ERFE
FhE gREHEH 1LJ§ e YR
(RESRiOE -3t

TENEmREB TEA THESER !
Bl - Hm Al FEERERB
HEESANMUNAZEEEEARAEIBEHD -
NnnoVenture] EEAREERBER
BEEBHEAIBE M TAFF Deal Flow
KREEEBHES IRTERBERAS
%ﬂﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁi@l%ﬂ’]’“%@%‘}mﬂﬁ B
BRSMERERS #EBERBIBI20KRA
AR B SRR AE - ﬂﬁmﬁ MEINE K
KRERERB THRESLETHNRERT
IR A F AR o

INNOVENTURE SALON

,...n‘";)

B

2B KK .

POWERING START-UPS |

BNCNENTURE SALON - Supparting Part
resovENTURE I YIS

The InnoVenture Salon at the Asian Financial Forum in January 2023 connects start-ups with
potential investors and partners from around the world fo facilitate collaboration in fintech.

More than 50 start-ups from 10 countries and regions took part.

R2023F1AR1TH MEENERRIE &
BUEBMH RESRMENGHE HBBSORKBI0ERRIMENAIBEBH-

#A NnnoVenturel F& AMAICXERRE KN BEEREER
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Deal-making

al AFl

| M < e 0 R R G N NG B

Yedpay is a digital wallet platform for online and
offline credit card transactions and payments, which
signed three agreements at AFF. First with Venture Cap
in Thailand to provide technology solutions to facilitate
online trading and transactions. Furthermore, a 24/7
payment remittance solution between Hong Kong

and the mainland will be developed with Union Pay
subsidiary Easylink Payment to facilitate cross-border
settlements. They will also work with The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University to develop a mobile device
function, Tap to Phone, enabling merchants to accept
credit card payments using mobile phones.

Yedpay

uz:a'r?"" Mo

Yedpay, a Hong Kong digital wallet platform for online and offline credit
card transactions and payments, signed partnership agreements at the
Asian Financial Forum in January 2023 with Thailand’s Venture Cap, Union
Pay subsidiary Easylink Payment and The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
YedpayB—REAYFHEOTE  BRHE LB THNEARXZMAORRS - £2023F
TRRTW MIEMNEmMAIE] > Yedpay R =B M Venture Cap ~ F B R B i T B Easylink
Payment > REBB T KBEETSFiHH -

YedpayR—Et R LR TIERAERX S R
AR EFHEETES > E THMNER®
) EBTZHAERSE - HAERAERE
i Venture CapiRf#{RER LEZ KX S
BRI SRR 75 R o 55— 2 W6k 50 v D SR Btk 1R
T HBJEasylink Payment » & 2% & 75 1 jg it
2AREENNRERE R » UREE
REGEH - thPFEEREIXRBESERERE
BN F I RETap to Phone » IEAREIE
HEESCEHEAE -
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At ASGH, start-ups presented their ideas to fransform the
healthcare industry at the live pitching sessions and more than
180 start-ups and projects were featured at the InnoHealth
Showcase, connecting start-ups in medical and healthcare
sectors with potential investors and partners. Furthermore, the
Medical Fair’s Start-up Zone showcased the latest medical
innovations of 24 start-ups.

Ve tEFE ITENBERESBRIE] R5
ENIERBAT REHBEARRETESRENA
Z£ o TInnoHealth Showcase) E & & 1 8
BISOREBEMRBITENMAISENE
B ZEERBEBETREEMEBA LI
BEEENVAZERL24RVEI XN R
MEERE-

The Asia Summit on Global Health was one of the anchor events at our inaugural
International Healthcare Week in November 2022 to create greater synergy among the R&D,
investment, innovation and technology (1&T), and medical and healthcare fields.

AER2022F1BEM TERBREER) EETHZ-TENBREESERE) HHE RE AR

BRARESEHEANSEERNBERE -

The Belt and Road Summit in August 2022 focused on
innovative, sustainable infrastructure in the Belt and Road
countries and beyond. 800 matching meetings were held for
some 280 investment projects, including on innovation with a
focus on smart city development. Furthermore, the GBA Tech
Zone featured high-end innovative technologies and solutions
by exhibitors from across the region.

2022F 8RBT —F—RBBERE. >
UT—%—B iR REFABER K& A
MAMAREER SRR - REMAN280MER
BEERTT800GEEHEH  AFEEPE
EEHTERNOMR LIS TREER
REE) RHERZRERENG KA B A
PRRTTEE
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Completing the innovation ecosystem is Hong Kong's robust IP EARAEIMNNBERTESETEMEAIN

sector. At the Business of IP Asia (BIP Asia) Forum in December REE o IR 2022512 B £ 47H9 Maa M
2022, our first Innovation & IP Market under the theme Smart M EEEERE g2 TAIRERE - )
Manufacturing and Building strengthened IP commercialisation TSN EEHER ) AFE > SEMBARE
and welcomed more than 70 speakers and over 14,000 EEEmt BMEBFBA/OMABE KA
online and physical participants from more than 40 countries 14,0008k B40% AR Akt ENE G E
and regions. The Inno Showcase featured over 30 home- R LEHRESE o Ninno Showcasel Al B
grown innovations from universities, R&D centres and start- THEBIB30ERBEKRE - HERLMAE
ups, representing diverse sectors, including manufacturing, TENAMBIER RERNG  EHALE
transport and energy. At Open Stage, experts discussed tech BEZTiT# - EXH TOpen Stagel & &
commercialisation and adoption, while the Tech Consultation iRt RER CEIREHE TR
Salon offered advice on business transformation. HEERE | ESLEEHIUNESR-

With Hong Kong's robust IP sector a key
component of its innovation ecosystem,

BIP Asia debuted Innovation & IP Market

in December 2022, themed Smart
Manufacturing and Building.The Inno
Showcase featured over 30 home-grown
innovations.
EREDNARERITERANMECENEEZ R
EMR2022F 1287 TSNNHEREEH
BIOERTAIRERE U TEENEREE AF
> H i Ninno  Showcase s &8 iB 3018 7 ith &l #7
Efme

In December 2022, Hong Kong SAR Secretary
for Commerce and Economic Development

Algernon Yau delivered welcome remarks at

the Business of IP Asia Forum, and visited the

Forum’s Innovation & IP Market co-organised
with the Hong Kong Productivity Council.

ERRITHERRASREEERARREEE
20225128 T TEMMBEREEREI N
WiNE T2RRAEBLEENRERSANN TAINE
PR ©
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InnoTalks 8§74

At ALMAC's InnoTalks in November 2022, tech
experts discussed innovative solutions and
fechnologies that are driving advancements
in modern logistics and smart supply chain
development, helping companies stay
ahead of shiffing consumer demands.
20228 1TBRTH TSN RMERZEGH »
BB TAINHEE 29 —RHRERREFHRRCY
MEREZHEEERE  FRUTITHAIMBRSRBRE
o BB EEE TN HEERR

Inn()vating B % UF 0% % i B0 B
for the Future

A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed
at the Belt and Road Summit between ICT investor LTL,
Hong Kong e-sports pioneer CGA and e-sports non-
profit ESAHK to establish an e-sports gaming arena in
Malaysia, to support casual and competitive gaming
tournaments and develop e-sports in the country. The
MoU helps drive Malaysia’s efforts to expand its digital
economy.

The Summit also saw an MoU signed between Triple
| Logistics, a major third-party logistics company in
Thailand, and Hitpound Group from Xian to further

explore collaboration in areas, like air freight, cold

chain and speciality logistics.

EARRREELTL - EBBREECGA
MERFENHATEERETE —
FoREERE LEESEESH B
ERKRACBEUERBERERRE  UX
FAMARFEESEES TEZERR
ER -LEBESHRAENRIEEFEREER
RAHBBERE -

MERRRETREETERSYRRSE
£ FE® Triple | Logistics 2P R B 153 E
BYREETAEESHR E—FPREG
B -LHNMSEYREEHNEE-
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Nurturing Innovators

In October 2022, we launched the Go Beyond Your Limits
programme with Microsoft Hong Kong targeting local SMEs
and next-generation talent. The mix of best-in-class fechnology,
practical learning and comprehensive support programmes
have expedited our T-box SME members’ digital transformation
and workforce competitiveness. This will help Hong Kong's
SMEs take tangible steps to pursue their digital fransformation
and seize new market opportunities and provide learning
opportunities for tertiary students under our Trade Ambassador
Programme (TAP) for young people.

We continued to support start-ups via our Start-up Express
programme, now in its fifth year. 10 winners were again
selected as the annual cohort who were exposed to marketing
activities and earned attention from investors, media and
potential partners.

In 2022, the programme’s international version was launched to
ramp up global exposure for our start-ups and foster exchange,
with 10 early-stage start-ups from Mainland China, Germany,
ltaly, Japan, Singapore, South Korea, Turkey and the United
States exchanging views with Start-up Express winners.

Start-ups from Mainland China, Germany and Korea discussed health tech trends
with Hong Kong Start-up Express winners at Entrepreneur Day in November 2022.
R2022F1NMBRTW TAIXA) » REPEAM - EEMNBENMAICE > & TAIXRK) BH
BANEREBENZRENRNENBE -

HIBERHMEA

2022F108 &M EMicrosoft HEHBRL
BTHEAMPNCEMEL—KATH
F'Go Beyond Your Limits) 58] o &5 & —
MWEM - ERS2EEANE2EANZIESE
MR T T-boxst BN H/ N EENHIEEHIR
MAHEBERBREZN HERBMEED N
BHYE—F > ETHBEEE IBEHTSM
Wil RE THEAREHNEI 2T BAARR
SRHEFLZEHHEo

HPEEZEE TRIZERE B8 FIAIT
X ZAAREEAZLEFE - 10KER
MEIEERED  AESSRENSHER
FORE IRSKEE RRENBESF
BT

FRIZERE ) St BER2022F # HE K
R LUBINAI A EEE R KRB RMZHE
REc-BBEERAREPEAM - BE -EX
M BAEHMK R LEEMEEF
TOREHAAIEEETR M
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Past Start-up Express programme laureates include Wizpresso
Limited, which aims fo augment capital market workflow and
empower industry stakeholders, developing fechnologies
underpinned by natural language processing and deep learning
fo automate legal, financial and business due diligence.

Another success story was RaSpect Intelligence Inspection Limited,
which builds patented technology for robust city management.
RaSpect drones safely and reliably inspect infrastructure and
buildings, and support projects across eight countries.

To help start-ups and SMEs drive innovation in Hong Kong and
the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (GBA),
we co-created with Hang Seng Bank the InnoClub, a one-stop
platform offering banking and finance solutions, networking,
business matching, innovation webinars, digitalisation
showcase sharing, advisory services and market research.
InnoClub has over 700 members.

| . b S B - ¢
Entrepreneur Day (E-Day) explored the latest trends in the global start-up
ecosystem fo help start-ups tap info global markets. As part of E-Day, a start-up
mixer for young people was organised fo foster collaboration between local and
overseas start-ups.

TEIX%B.) (E-Day) RRERMAERNENBY > EHMATERARIRTIS - FRAE-Dayiy—

B BRMUAFEAARTAEERED  UREXMABIIMIAEEBNEE-

FPAEE TRIERE NEBEE URRM
Rl HEBABTEENRESZRM
NeiaasbrsZ MEMHmEEHE
T EEMIEEATBSIERE  LIRAT
ERFMENHEX-

F—EMNGFRE MHERER) >  ZRENE
MM TER T EE BRVEAEA
Wz2SEMRAERREMNEZRY > Kl
ERNEBERNEEEZEA -

AHBBMETEMPNEESTENERR
RKEGESAF  HMAELRITHREAE
TInnoClub ° i5 @ — @ 12 {1t 12 {1 §1 <& F &
ARER-EXXR - HERH BIHEEE
E-HEEAERSE HEEHAREMSH
HBHEN—IELFS o InnoClIuUbIRBE#EE
700% 8 g8 -
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Hi-tech #susmme
L.eads Innovation

= —_— = =

A 5G cloud-based robot from the Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology
Research Institute was showcased at the tech fairs in October 2022.

R2022F10RRTHMETEANERERT EBE AR KM ERNSCEHMA -

More than 1,100 exhibitors from 10 countries and regions and more than 108,000
buyers from 98 countries and regions visited the five autumn technology fairs in
October 2022, which highlighted the market potential for smart lighting and robotics.

R2022F10BBTHMRFAAMKE HRSITRAIVERRAMEN, 100 R EH > UKREK
HOSEER KM E#108,0008BK - BE LT HAERARBMAR KNS IZET
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Creativity and Innovation

We partnered with Microsoft on our annual fashion event
CENTRESTAGE in September 2022 to launch a metaverse
experience, CENTREVERSE, which 2,400 visitors enjoyed. At
the event’s Elites Show, a new 3D Naked Eye feature virtually
delivered trophies to designers unable to join in person,
attended by over 700.

EIREIEAERN

HMMR2022FE0 R THNEERERT
CENTRESTAGE (E BB REFHERE) » #H LT
FHIEECENTREVERSE: 2,400 28 &
2 B o 7% B 4 [ )& Flites Show £ > BB HY
AIDHERMAE AELFHBHFEHRENIR
BT ERREFRERSE 7002 A28 0

10 promising local designers showcased their creations in front of a packed crowd, with celebrities Will Or, Siuyea Lo
and JB as special guests, at the Young Fashion Designers’ Contest at CENTRESTAGE in September 2022.Vicky Tsang’s
Exhausting a Crowd winning collection used 3D printing technology to illustrate a surrealist aesthetic.

2022 F 9B R1THCENTRESTAGE (FRERKHER) » T U FRRFAMNN EREFRERARAGEREE WHEXB L BRHOM
N BEEMEM EHEE RFIBEREFINEE - BLRENIER TEXHAUSTING A CROWD) # 15T B R » HiR 5t E A3DIT T > 2

RHBREHEBHR -

The metaverse at Designinspire, our year-round creative
showcase, was an extension of Designinspire’s O20 programme
to offer a new digitally-driven customer experience as well as
promote the convergence of new fechnology with art.

With support from the Hong Kong Watch Manufacturers
Association and Hong Kong Productivity Council, the Hong
Kong Watch and Clock Fair in September 2022 displayed
80 fimepieces with innovative designs at its Hong Kong
Creativity Pavilion.

MDesigninspire Bl B sH1EE 1 R H MM
EEHERAERESNEES HANTFH
BEE% » 8 2 Designinspire 48 L 42 7 (020) #E
Bt REE NSRS E AR
B M(REMMREBMMNRMS -

B9 EERRBEANEBEENRER
W% T 202269 [EBMRE
B IEHAEE BYTOORBHAFNE
Bt o
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Hong Kong Beckons the Entertainment World

Asia’s largest entertainment market, the Hong Kong
International Film & TV Market (FILMART) returned in
March 2023, held together with MarketingPulse and
EnfertainmentPulse, featuring a series of conferences and
events for related sectors.

FILMART was held concurrently with EntertainmentPulse, which
tfogether with eTailingPulse and MarketingPulse forms the
Pulse Series that connects industry leaders in entertainment,
marketing and e-commerce.

BERgAHR
THRAENERBEEETE (5EE
SRR 2023 F3AEER ER FEHH
SRR E SR A N R
—FERH > AEMITESHR— %@Jaa%ﬂ,%
& o

rEBEBRERE BTSN RRER
B ORARENR #ER TSHNEFHER
B TENmEREERE B TER
IR SHMBEFEBITEREENPUIse
E| R

In March 2023, popular Hong Kong boy band MIRROR introduced their debut feature film WE 12 ot FILMART, Asia’s largest
film and TV entertainment trade platform.

2023% 3R » ERARBEMIRRORKEBIE MR A RREHETEFILMARTRG > N HE B

FILMART included 27 group pavilions from Mainland China,
Europe, India, Italy, Japan, Korea, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietham
and the United States. Some 40 market screenings and more
than 20 special events, including conferences, pitching, film
premieres and award presentations, were organised.

@ (121REB) o

ERERERE RECERKETERN
1ﬂ BEM-HE-EAMN -Bx -RE -7
""""" HRE-ERNMEEF2/EMERE; B
%Léﬁéﬁ? MA0EHMREM20% 5 KH A
B BEgR ENGT BEXEMRMBERA
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EntertainmentPulse was staged in-person alongside FILMART
for the first fime, and included dialogues with media giants,
sessions including Hype behind Dating and Romance reality
show, Donghua: Chinese Soft Power and Future of Web3
Enfertainment and more.

MarketingPulse offers Asia’s marketers, agencies and
e-commerce experts a knowledge exchange and partnership
building platform. Participants can build cross-sector
connections and develop customer-experience innovations
by networking with their peers in the parallel entertainment
industry events.

UERRELABTHN TEMNERREXER
BIERETEREAREZREI AHLE 2
TS ERRERARNYEE REAE &
EFRHMHENRE) » TBEERXHE  PE
XAEMRE N1 M TRIBEWeb3ERHETHE
MEMRMR &) TR

MeNmEREHEmE SEMNEEA
E-PNMNEFHEERERT —ENHR
MEBIBHBRNTE 2EETEBEB
BMEEE BUBTESE LRAEURR
RS TEMRIR -

Hong Kong International Film
& TV Market (FILMART) and
EntertainmentPulse  a:spm s s mmm s s im

700+

exhibitors
BRE

from 30 countries and regions
KEI0ERARKME

MarketingPulse and

5 7,300+

HEE

from 40+ countries and regions
REL0+ERRRHME

elailingPulse s o pos v wis 0 s

60+

speakers
#E

from 12 countries and regions
FE12EHRRKHME

40+

exhibitors
BRE

29 1,500+

REE

from 19 countries and regions
KEVERRKME

130+

business matfching meetings
[EEiEa ]
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COVID-19 has put wellness at the forefront of
people’s minds and businesses. As we continue
fo help strengthen Hong Kong's role as a global
business and investment hub, we are committed
fo promoting wellness in our community and
supporting businesses in related sectors.

Going beyond medical and healthcare,
wellness is about quality of life and covers many
sectors, from nutrition and skincare to sports and
leisure as well as creative.

—SREBEIREREEEH
AEANBENEZE -EED
ZEEEFAEXBENR
EROREE > ZFALRIME
EHERRERXFHEBESR
HYEE /R -

BRTBERMEREZIN 2EAR
RTHAFERER BEES
B .EE -EHH KHEH UE
RIS ZEH0E -
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We launched International Healthcare Week in November
2022, with the Asia Summit on Global Health (ASGH) and
International Medical and Healthcare Fair as anchor events, to
create more synergy among the R&D, investment, innovation
and technology (I&T), and medical and healthcare fields, but
also expanded opportunities.

TEFRBEEER 2022118817
EPNEETE TDNBREESIERIE
MIEBERBERERFRER)  BAMW
B RE-AFRR -BRENFREZERAE
MR IE AT -

The latest research and innovations in Hong Kong and the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area
(GBA) will create momentum and new opportunities in health-related sectors, as highlighted at the Asia Summit
on Global Health, one of the anchor events of our inaugural International Healthcare Week in November 2022.

TEI PR B R MZ B M2022F MA ST EhWIEEEY ONBRERERRE) REATEREBRRNEENAN MR EA

SEBREEEXIANN HERBRMESE-

speakers
BE

from 17 countries and regions
FET7EBRREME

ASGH Deal Flow Matchmaking Meetings
ASGH Deal Flow RIS EIER G S

participants
Hex

from 57 countries and regions
R ES57E K RME

InnoHealth Showcase projects and solutions
InnoHealth Showcase BB RERF R
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exhibitors buyers business meetings

BRE BR HmREE

from 5 countries and regions from 55 countries and regions

EESEARRME EESSERR R ME
At the Hong Kong International Medical and Healthcare T I EABEREERFRER] £ TREEE
Fair, the World of Health and Wellness Zone featured fitness HR EHEERTTREER EMER
products, functional F&B and health supplements. Such was REEHTR BARNILEEEBZE L > F M
the interest in this area, we expanded the Zone by 149%, BREEEAT 149% » #£2021FE M 306 F 75 3K
from 306 square metres in 2021 to 763 square metres in 2022, EANEI 2022 F M 763FH K K556 KB R
featuring 56 exhibitors, 43 one-on-one meetings as well as 194 BHORMTAG—H—GF UKRI945%H
customised business matfching sessions with Zone exhibitors. 2EBEBIIENHERHEE -

wmlw

e |y Fib
5 leve ||[psoles
. '\_I"_'
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International Medical and Healthcare Fair, one of the anchor events of our inaugural International Healthcare
Week in November 2022, brought together more than 300 local and overseas exhibitors who featured the latest
medical technologies and equipment, healthcare and beauty products, and healthcare solutions.

TEMRE e A 2022 1N ART EEESH 22— TERERBRKRER ERTBAI00RAMMBINSEE BRI
NERMRTES REIXFER URBRBRAR
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Start-up Express winner 2021 PanopticAl, a digital health start-up using patented
Al and algorithm to instantly obtain health data, such as heart rate, breathing
rate, blood pressure and stress index of subjects through ordinary lenses.

At ASGH, they signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with
Gleneagles Hospital Hong Kong to further apply its research results in Hong
Kong hospitals and provide next-generation digital healthcare solutions that
benefit the public.

20214 TRIEREE ) BB EPanopticAl S BBRERE - SBLERE - FAEEFHN
ATERENMRETRM TR ESRBENEERE > GIUOREE - FRFAE - MBMEAD
EHE-

ZARN TEHBREESERE P RECBREESERTE  E—SRHFAINARR
REANESENBR REF—(KRBBRBREE SHEARRE-

Another cutting-edge Start-up Express winner was Egglogics Limited, a
start-up founded by The Chinese University of Hong Kong. which uses Al
technologies to make in-vitro fertilisation (IVF) procedures less painful and
expensive, easing the stress of fertility treatment and increasing IVF success
rates. The HKTDC invited Pentepebble, an early-stage healthcare and life
sciences fund, to participate in ASGH, where the investor signed a deal with
Egglogics.

F—RTAERE NEREBEZHATEPXAE (PX) HEAMNEHEFRAT %2
BERAAIEREBR BEAIZZNEERAS EMARERARNEN - ARRSZEE
E-RTDHBRERSERE) - EEEERBETRPEMBREEPentepebble i fE
RRETZREERBEARARERS(EHE-

% ASIA SUMMIT ON
mi- ® closh HEALTH

CHUTRBESRE

Al & Digital Solutions to Benefit Healthcare Delivery

meag!es Hospital Hong Kong x PH‘CAI Limited

)

Memofs .t of U!’Tdeps.ﬁ_@@'J

S L Ceremony & At the Asia Summit on
A Global Health in November
2022, Start-up Express
winner 2021 digital health
start-up PanopticAl
signed a Memorandum
of Understanding (MoU)
with Gleneagles Hospital
Hong Kong to provide
next-generation digital
healthcare solutions.

2022411 B8R TN R
BESIERE] > 20214 TAIER
BEBE HEREANBRVAG
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The Food Expo, Hong Kong International Tea Fair, Beauty and B8 - EAEREBER) &
Wellness Expo, Home Delights Expo and the International BEZEE - TRE-RR-BEIKTH
Conference of the Modernization of Chinese Medicine and BMIRREPBERBEESRSZH] 112022
Health Products were held concurrently in August 2022 FOAMABAT EEERNEBETEREX
to create greater cross-sector synergy and promote the FEriEEEARENREEENEE -

importance of wellness and a healthy lifestyle.

exhibitors buyers

BRE HR

from 9 countries and regions from 18 countries and regions
REVEERKME RE18ERARKME

public visitors
RRALAS

At the Food Expo, a Public Hall, Gourmet Zone and Trade Zone ETEZEBE I NIARE - TEEEXE
offered a global selection of food items, including healthy B UK TEZE) BRTREEAZHHN
options, like vegetarian crab cakes crafted with a proprietary BeEe OEEENER ANFEABE
blend of plant-based proteins and other quality foods offered MEEQERAERNAEYES UKRH
by more than 20 renowned brands. 205 BB mBIRENEERER -
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Beauty & Wellness Expo
EEREEZME

Hong Kong SAR Financial Secretary Paul Chan officiated at the opening ceremony of the
Food Expo, Hong Kong International Tea Fair, Home Delights Expo and Beauty & Wellness Expo
in August 2022.

ERBEMBERARMKKN2022F8A/ITHERER - EREARER KB Kb BERZEBLEER
HEEHREABNTIEESR

HLEE

So Fresh, So Clean
14/8/2022

At the Food Expo in August 2022, more than 20 brands offered healthy options. Various
seminars and cooking demonstrations were also held, including on how fo maintain a low-
carbon diet, to highlight the connection between food and wellness.

R2022F8ARTH MIEREBE 202 ERBETSERERR, REEBRERTTSERANENIET
o AENARBERRE URHBEMREAREZMHRE-
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As Asia’s premier marketplace for the tea industry, the Hong
Kong International Tea Fair showcased high-quality specialty
teas and delicate tea ware, and a sharing session on nutrition
and tea therapy was held during the Fair.

The Beauty and Wellness Expo featured diverse healthy lifestyle
products, including soak-off gel nail polish, organic juicy
makeup remover made with a unique formula, shoe insoles
with biomechanical principles and sports mechanics, a
portable gym for body strength training and more.

FRENER—ENRRERGHE 158
BHEFRIBERTREENEERRENRER
XEOUTERGHBEENRTEREARERDE

&= o

REREZBE RRETIEREERE

mo BIEKAEHEERE - BREESAR
IR FREE MK AEMHBRENESH S
BHNEB - 2HURKEREESF -

A signature wellness platform, the Beauty and Wellness Expo in August 2022 featured diverse healthy lifestyle products to

raise awareness and to encourage visitors to incorporate wellness info their lifestyle.

2022F8ARTH NIXEREZFHE REARSUNZARETEG BREntRREFER WERAKRRHRENORE  REB MR

EARERALEZS -

Home appliances, kifchenware and household goods were
on display at the Home Delights Expo, which also exhibited
innovative products from local start-ups.

The International Conference of the Modernization of Chinese
Medicine and Health Products was themed Innovative Drug
Development and Clinical Research in Chinese Medicine. 17
speakers from Australia, Austria, Germany, Hong Kong, Japan,
Mainland China and the United States discussed the lafest
research and successful cases of infegrating Chinese with
Western medicine.

RE - HKm- B8 BrEAKEEBR H
BERRERm BRBRAEMIEEZENR
WEMm-

TERRARCPBEREREERE &)
UTHERRENMERBERAK HF
B BEE17UREERMN A BEF
BA-BXR PEAMEREENEE SRR
MPREEESHARRR KR INEE -
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Highly anticipated by the Hong Kong public, the Hong Kong
Book Fair, Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo and World of
Snacks were held concurrently in physical form in July 2022,

to create more synergy and raise greater awareness of the
importance of literature, sports and nutrition, which contribute
to our state of physical, mental and emotional well-being.

During the Book Fair, we helped spread the important message
of wellness among the public by organising 500 seminars and
cultural activities, including a seminar series themed Reading
the World: Stories of Hong Kong that included Lifestyle, and
Personal Development and Spiritual Growth. Books on health
and self-improvement were popular, demonstrating how
integral wellness has become to lead more fulfilled lives.

For those pursuing an active lifestyle, the Sports and Leisure
Expo infroduced new sports and activities for the first time, such
as lacrosse, go-karting, piloting and more.

Following last year's debut, World of Snacks returned with six
thematic zones - Travel Delights, Chocolate and Sweet Factory,
Oldie Snacks, Yummy & Healthy, Party Time and Snack Bar -
offering more than 1,000 popular freats from around the world.

BRXEBATRBAFGHN EEBER, 188
BEHEABE, K TERtHR) K2022F7
AUEBBRTRABRRT EEERNHENR
B IiREAREE EHNKRENEENE
2N URFEOMBERRE-

SRIRE HMA|MTEBS00FEEKRX
A8 MARBEREIZABRENMEL
BIMNEMU TEEBRBLR 8- BEEK
EIAHTENRIBEE EREE rﬁ?

EIRTOERES TE-MEMEEZEER
BREEEMNSEZEERAERD  BTRK
RERIEABENEMALENEZ -

AR =R d

500 seminars and cultural activities were
organised at the Book Fair in July 2022,
including on healthy living, personal
development and spiritual growth. Books
on health and self-improvement were
popular among fair visitors.

2022 7TRBITHER > HHS5005HE KR XL
EE TR TREEEI RTLERS) Fo 6
BERERERIGEAMNEEEZTRERD
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Hong Kong Book Fair,
Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo

and World of Snacks
HUE AR, RO

7100+ 350,000

exhibitors public visitors
BREE RBALAS

from 40 countries and regions
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One of our public fairs in July 2022, the Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo introduced new sports and activities for
the first time, such as lacrosse, inspiring visitors of all ages fo pursue a varied active lifestyle.

[EEEHHBBE) BABR2022E782THEFI—BAREYE BEEEXSIAZENEEHRABTE  WREK ZBRRAE
BHABALTERSEENBBEETSX
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Although pandemic restrictions were in

place in the early part of 2022-2023, we
confinued helping businesses connect with
opportunities via our digital platforms and 50
offices globally. We organised satellite events,
alongside our anchor events in Hong Kong, to
allow participants to meet in-person in major
locations around the world and tune in virtually
fo our events in Hong Kong.

With the loosening of pandemic restrictions,

we welcomed refurning overseas visitors to our
events in Hong Kong, reaffirming the allure of
Hong Kong as an international business hub. We
also reactivated our participation in maijor fairs
in Mainland China and overseas to showcase
the latest Hong Kong products, and embarked
on overseas missions to strengthen ties with
Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership
(RCEP) and Belt and Road countries.
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Mainland China, including the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao
Greater Bay Area (GBA), and RCEP are key markets today with
plenty of arising opportunities, and our work focused on these
vibrant markets to support Hong Kong businesses grow.

Our Research experts issued 1,700 alerts on regulatory
developments in Mainland China, Asia, the European Union
and United States to keep businesses apprised of the latest
market updates around the world.

We continued fo strengthen our connectivity with the
mainland, organising events and Hong Kong pavilions at major
mainland fairs, to enable Hong Kong and mainland businesses
to capture opportunities arising from the national development
using Hong Kong as a platform. We also maintained active
connections with mainland provinces through bilateral
committees.

21 exhibitors from Hong Kong were featured at our Style

Hong Kong Pavilion at the China International Consumer
Products Expo in Haikou in July 2022. Using creative marketing
campaigns, we generated more than 2.8 million impressions
on our marketing platforms to attract interest in Hong Kong
products.

At the 5th China International Import Expo (CIIE) in Shanghai

in November 2022, our Hong Kong Product Pavilion featured 33
companies in the Food and Agricultural Products Zone for the
fifth year. We also launched Health Avenue to meet the growing
sourcing needs in healthy food products in the country. More
than 380 business matching sessions connected Hong Kong
companies with mainland buyers.

We arranged five Hong Kong Pavilions at major shows
organised by the Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM) in the
mainland showcasing Hong Kong's innovation and world-class
services. 43,000 physical visitors, including Central Government
officials, visited our pavilions.
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Eight sharing sessions were organised in hybrid format at the
Hong Kong Pavilion at the China Beijing International Fair for
Trade in Services and China International Fair for Investment
and Trade, with over 1,000 participants in person and over 1

million views on livestreaming platforms, such as Takungpao
and Tencent.

MOFCOM Fairs Hong Kong Pavilions

+ The Silk Road International Expo, Xian
14-18 August 2022

China Beijing International Fair for Trade in Services, Beijing
1-5 September 2022

« China International Fair for Investment and Trade, Xiamen
8-11 September 2022

+ The China-ASEAN Expo, Nanning
16-19 September 2022

+ Guangdong Hong Kong Macao Greater Bay Area Fair for
Trade in Services, Zhuhai
22-24 December 2022

QL & :
4 }fﬁ\ 3] y :.- | ;. '
Y \
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HKTDC Regional Director of Southern China Mandy Ng spoke fo reporters at the
Hong Kong pavilion at the China-ASEAN Expo in September 2022.The pavilion
highlighted the city's strengths in areas, such as finance, frade, tech and transport,
and featured Hong Kong-designed products from 14 companies.
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With e-commerce an integral part of mainland consumer
behaviour, we opened an online shop on JD.com International
under our Design Gallery banner in April 2022 to offer Hong
Kong brands and products access to the vast mainland
e-commerce market, but with the convenience of local Hong
Kong payment and logistics solutions promoted through the
HKTDC. As of March 2023, over 100 brands have been featured
on this platform.

The 10th Jiangsu-Hong Kong Cooperation Joint Meeting in
December 2022 focused on strengthening cooperation in
industry chain and supply chain operations, and enhancing
collaboration on innovation, culture and creativity. We
signed Memoranda of Understanding (MoU) with Jiangsu
Development and Reform Commission o strengthen
collaborations in service sector and Department of Science
and Technology of Jiangsu to expand technology and
innovation cooperation.

The 10th Jiangsu-Hong Kong Cooperation Joint Meeting in December 2022
focused on strengthening cooperation in industry chain and supply chain
operations, and enhancing collaboration in the areas of innovation, culture and
creativity.
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The 25th Beijing-Hong Kong Economic Cooperation Symposium
took place in Beijing and Hong Kong in December 2022, with

a total of 300 in-person participants and 300 online. As a
high-level platform to promote investment and collaboration
between the two cities, the event offered a series of activities,
including a summit and thematic exchanges relating to
professional services, innovation and technology (I&T), digital
economy and more.

Expanding support for Hong Kong companies in the mainland,
in April 2022, we debuted the Support Scheme for Pursuing
Development in the Mainland. This scheme aims to help Hong
Kong companies operating in the mainland to solve some

of their business challenges and capture new opportunities
through networking and knowledge. It offers training and
business workshops, advisory services, business missions and
more, with over 10,000 parficipants benefitting so far.

The GBA remained our key focus. Our GoGBA one-stop
platform, launched under our Transformation Sandbox (T-lbox)
support programme in June 2021, confinued fo be the go-to
source for support for businesses who wish to expand their
foothold in the GBA. It helped more than 5,500 business people
access GBA opportunities via advisory services, events and
other activities, and drew more than 1.2 million pageviews on
our digital platforms.

In addition to cross-border business information and travel tools
on our GoGBA website and WeChat mini programme offered

in English, Traditional Chinese and Simplified Chinese, our GBA
Centre in Shenzhen and GoGBA business support centres in
Dongguan, Henggin, Nansha, Qianhai and Zhongshan provide
on-the-ground support across key GBA cities.

In 2022-2023, we added Foshan to our support network and
added new functions and information to the GoGBA digital
platforms, including a directory of Hong Kong service providers
in Guangdong and Guangxi provinces co-published by the
Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in Guangdong and
HKTDC.
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To help businesses prepare for opportunities awaiting them
when borders reopened, we organised our first GOGBA Day in
September 2022 for the international business community. With
the Greater Bay Area Development Office of the Constitutional
and Mainland Affairs Bureau (CMAB), we brought together
several Hong Kong family organisations for the first time to share
GBA programmes and support, including InvestHK, Hong Kong
Airport Authority, Hong Kong Tourism Board and the Hong
Kong offices of Nansha and Qianhai Governments. The event
attracted strong interest from companies from 26 countries,
including Germany, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Italy, Malaysia,
Singapore and the United Kingdom.

In March 2023, we seized the opportunity immediately
available to businesses affer borders reopened to organise
GoGBA Development Day, which attracted more than 450
local Hong Kong participants. Also co-organised with CMAB,
the event focused on incentives, career opportunities and
information on Nansha and Qianhai in the GBA.
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The inaugural GoGBA Day at the HKTDC SME Centre on 22 September 2022 engaged the infernational business community to provide
them up-to-date business information on the GBA.The event included seminars offering practical business fips and the latest GBA

updates as well as business advisory sessions and one-on-one consultations.
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Enhancing Hong Kong's Global Connectivity

Even before Hong Kong fully reopened, we have proactively
maintained connectivity with key global markets, so we could
bring international business people to Hong Kong as soon as
borders reopened with the mainland.

ASEAN remained a key focus. In November 2022, we organised
a business mission to Thailand, led by the Hong Kong SAR Chief
Executive John Lee. Along with our Chairman, more than 20
business leaders from Hong Kong met with Thai government
and business leaders, including from Amata, Bangkok Bank
and CP, to update them on the latest prospects in Hong Kong
and measures to atfract overseas talent and enterprises.

We returned to ASEAN in February 2023 on an infrastructure
and real estate-related services (IRES) mission to Indonesia with
our Building for the Future promotion. An 18-strong delegation
from a range of sectors, including architecture, engineering,
property development, construction and urban planning,

met with Indonesian government and business leaders,
including from Nusantara Capital City Authority and Real Estate
Indonesia, to explore collaboration opportunities.
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On day 3 of our mission to Thailand led by Hong Kong SAR Chief Executive John Lee, more than 200 Thai business
leaders aftended a lunch seminar in Bangkok, affirming the Thai business community’s confidence in Hong Kong's role
fo help businesses in the region grow and tap into opportunities in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

HEBRETHRREFREXANIREANBEARE RTENEIXESABTTESBMARE R3IAB200BREAHREMBE
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In March 2023, Hong Kong SAR Deputy Secretary for Justice
Horace Cheung led a delegation of some 30 representatives
from Hong Kong's legal sector to meet Thai legal, political and
business representatives to launch the Resolve2Win: Legal
Services of Hong Kong, Opportunities for All campaign by the
Hong Kong SAR Department of Justice and the HKTDC to boost
Hong Kong's legal and dispute resolution services in the vibrant
markets of ASEAN.

ASEAN participation confinued to be strong throughout the
year. For example, at our International ICT Expo in October
2022, government-to-business dialogues were held, during
which ASEAN government officials from Indonesia, Malaysia,
Thailand and Vietham shared their smart city developments
and roadmap, while exhibitors showcased their solutions for
smart city planning.

At the Asian Financial Forum (AFF) in January 2023, with our
support, the Institution of Public Private Partnerships signed an
MoU with the Indonesia Real Estate Developers Association

to foster collaboration, provide opportunity for experience
enrichment as well as facilitate knowledge advancement
between Indonesia and Hong Kong.
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As part of the Building for the Future
campaign, our Assistant Executive
Director Stephen Liang tfogether with
The Honorable Lo Wai Kwok, Chairman
of HKTDC IRES Advisory Committee
co-led a delegation to Indonesia and
called on Dr. Achmad Jaka Santos
Adiwijaya, Secretary General of the
Nusantara Capital City Authority

(front row, third from the left), to
explore collaboration opportunities in
infrastructure between Hong Kong and
Indonesia.
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Japan and Korea are key RCEP markets, with which we have
strong reciprocal business interests.

In June and October 2022, as travel restrictions were gradually
being liffed, our Chairman and Executive Director visited Japan
fo meet with the Minister of Foreign Affairs, Minister of Agriculture,
Forestry and Fisheries and leading Japanese businesses,
including ltochu, Mitsui and Shimadzu, to explore deeper
partnerships between Japan and Hong Kong in the GBA and in
the financial, medical and healthcare and food sectors.

During the Food Expo in August 2022, an MoU was signed with
Japan’s Aomori Prefectural Government o promote economic
exchange and create opportunities for businesses in Aomori
Prefecture and Hong Kong, thereby strengthening Japan-Hong
Kong relations. Aomori Governor Shingo Mimura attended the
signing in-person.

The Hong Kong-Japan and Japan-Hong Kong Business
Cooperation Committees organised a virtual plenary in
September 2022 with 40 key business leaders from Hong Kong
and Japan fo discuss the latest developments and further
cooperation in the areas of healthcare, art and culture, supply
chain, green finance and I1&T.

We engaged Korea via business matching and participation

in our fairs and conferences, especially at AFF. A networking
event under the Hong Kong-Korea Business Roundtable was
co-organised with the Federation of Hong Kong Industries

and Korean Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong in May
2022. To address concerns on supply chain disruption amid

the pandemic, a webinar was organised with the Korea
Infernational Trade Association in August 2022 to explore supply
chain challenges and new digital solutions. 245 participants
from Hong Kong and Korea attended.

In December 2022, T-box organised a networking event with
the Consulate General of the Republic of Korea in Hong Kong
and KOTRA, Korea's official trade promotion body, to help
T-box members capitalise on the business opportunities of the
Korean market.
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Reasserting the Hong Kong Advantage

around the World

The Hong Kong Forum, our annual gathering of the Federation
of Hong Kong Business Associations Worldwide, brought together
47 associations from 36 countries and regions in November
2022. A physical event for the first fime since the COVID-19
outbreak, members welcomed the opportunity o network and
learn about the latest opportunities in Hong Kong and the
mainland, especially the GBA.

When the pandemic restrictions were in place, we organised
satellite events fo allow participants to meet in-person around
the world and tune in virtually fo our events in Hong Kong.

For example, the Belt and Road Summit in August 2022 saw

11 satellite conferences in 10 cities - Aimaty, Beijing, Dalian,
Frankfurt, Istanbul, London, Paris, Qingdao, Singapore and Tokyo
- with over 400 participants.The seven satellite events in Beijing,
Berlin, Madrid, Milan, Shanghai, Tel Aviv and Xiamen of our Asia
Summit on Global Health in November 2022 were attended by
nearly 350.

For the Hong Kong-France Business Council, we co-organised a
workshop with Medef International in December 2022 to explore
collaboration in supply chain and logistics solutions. More than
30 logistics leaders in Hong Kong and France joined, which
followed the Asian Logistics, Maritime and Aviation Conference
in November 2022.

We visited the United Kingdom in October 2022 fo promote
Hong Kong's role as a global financial hub and innovation
centre. We engaged with the China-Britain Business Council,
UK Sustainable Investment and Finance Association, Prudential
and GlaxoSmithKline, among others, who welcomed deeper
collaboration.

Further afield, we organised a delegation of over 30 business
leaders led by the Hong Kong SAR Chief Executive to Saudi
Arabia and the United Arab Emirates to strengthen business
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Our Chairman Peter KN Lam (second
from the left) and Executive Director
Margaret Fong (far left) fravelled fo the
United Kingdom to promote Hong Kong'’s
strengths and further Hong Kong-UK ties.
Here, they meet with Lord Stephen Green
of Hurstpierpoint, Chairman of Asia House
(second from the right) in October 2022.
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ties with the Middle East. The signing of 13 MoUs signalled
new collaboration opportunities between the Middle East
and Hong Kong in business, finance, I&T, sustainability and

tfransport. Of the 13, we signed MoUs with Ab

of Commerce & Industry, Invest in Sharjoh and Dubai Chamber.

ENEEKRR -HEAMNRTI3DEERE
SHEMBE HERABEE =/ AR
R ARESER ERFEANGIFEHK-

uDhabi Chamber Hep: HEEBRFHEMMAERLETEE il

East in February 2023.
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Returning to mssmmizasrsg
Major Global Trade Fairs

Showcasing Hong Kong's products and
solutions on the world stage
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We reactivated our participation in major fairs in Mainland
China and overseas by staging Hong Kong pavilions,
including af the Spielwarenmesse in Nuremberg, Germany
February 2023 to showcase the latest Hong Kong products

Medica, Duesseldorf, Germany
FEIE 2 0 Va1

14-17 November 2022
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Start-up Pavilion at Eureka Park, CES, Las Vegas
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5-8 January 2023
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Design & Source at CES, Las Vegas
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5-8 January 2023
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Spielwarenmesse, Nuremberg
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1-5 February 2023
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Ambiente, Frankfurt
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3-7 February 2023
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Inspire Home Show, Chicago
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John Lee, Hong Kong SAR Chief Executive,
delivered opening remarks at the United

Arab Emirates-Hong Kong Business Forum
during a week-long mission to the Middle
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In addition to our business trips and missions and showcases
at leading frade fairs overseas, we organised promotions in
Asia and Europe to connect Hong Kong businesses with new
partners and markets.

In Asia, we promoted Hong Kong lifestyle products via a Hong
Kong Product Gallery at our Tokyo and Kuala Lumpur offices to
help Hong Kong SMEs showcase their products. Buyers visited
the offices in-person and engaged with the SMEs online, while
we also promoted the products on hktdc.com Sourcing. 21 SMEs
joined this new marketing initiative, for which over 80 business
matching meetings fook place.
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At our Tokyo showcase, Tomax Industries selling
fashion jewellery and gifts met with Swinbell, a
design gifts shop in Kanhagawa, arranged via our
online business matching. Tomax received a trial
order from Swinbell, whose executive subsequently
visited the Tomax Hong Kong office to explore
further collaboration opportunities.

To help Hong Kong companies seize overseas business
opportunities amid fravel restrictions, ASEAN Lifestyle Explorer
was created.The campaign consisted of product showcases

at established trade shows in ASEAN - Vietnam Expo in April
2022 and Malaysia Gifts Fair and IndoComtech in Indonesia

in June 2022 - and pre- and post-event services, such as

online meet-ups with professionals and business matching
meetings facilitated by our overseas offices, which 22 Hong Kong
companies joined.

Fashion Hong Kong joined forces with HKETO London and

The Mills Fabrica for the first time for a sustainable designer
showcase in London held in NovemberDecember 2022, where
six Hong Kong designers presented 80 outfits and accessories.
Over 100 fashion heavyweights attended the event.
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In Asia, we promoted Hong Kong lifestyle
products via a Hong Kong Product
Gallery at our Tokyo office fo help Hong
Kong SMEs showcase their products.
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One of our key platforms, Transformation Sandbox
(T-box) helps Hong Kong SMEs transform by enhancing
their competitiveness in the areas of branding,
e-commerce, manufacturing and supply chain
solutions, and new markets. In this free three-month
programme, we provide tailor-made services, including
business advisory, capacity building workshops,
networking opportunities, market insights and guide to
government funding. Since the launch in April 2020, we
have served over 2,800 SMEs and counting.

A new international exchange programme was rolled
out in June 2022 to connect Hong Kong service
sectors with overseas SMEs. As part of the programme,
a webinar on accessing the mainland market was
organised in June 2022. With our Osaka office and
Japanese multiplier GPC, and supported by JETRO, the
event enabled Hong Kong SMEs in the services sector
to offer practical advice on the business pain points
of Japanese SMEs interested in the mainland food
and wine market, and on how to tap into the GBA and
mainland markets via Hong Kong. 50 Japanese food,
wine and houseware companies, government and other
institutions joined the event.

Keen to expand into the European market, healthcare
monitoring solutions provider Enlighten was introduced
by our T-box team to our European offices and given
practical advice. With our support, Enlighten signed
an MoU with a UK distributor of nurse call systems and
assistive technology products, and appointed them

as sole distributor. The first batch of products was
delivered in December 2022.
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As we continue to provide opportunities, we
never lose sight of our responsibility fo the
community. The work we do has social impact
on our younger generation, and we are
committed to ensuring that it is sustainable.
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Prioritising Public Health

This year’s business cycle began under pandemic restrictions,
and needing to balance public health and business needs, we
worked closely with the Centre for Health Protection (CHP) to
plan anti-pandemic measures, including contactless ticketing,
while ensuring minimal disruption to exhibitors and visitors.

Within the HKTDC, up-to-date measures on staff welfare were
rolled out in line with the latest pandemic situation. These
included guidelines on health and office hygiene measures,
work-from-home or split-tfeam arrangements and vaccine
measures in accordance with CHP requirements, fo ensure a
healthy and safe working environment.

ACCELERATING TRANSFORMATION :
IMPACT - INCLUSION - |
INNOVATION
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Future Proofing our Younger Generation

Our major events in Hong Kong welcomed many aspiring and
successful young generation business people fo exchange views
and network with the brightest minds of today across finance,
innovation and technology (I&T), sustainability and more.

For example, our flagship financial event, the Asian Financial
Forum (AFF), in January 2023 welcomed young leaders to
discuss their journey to success and other topics, such as
finfech and intrapreneurship.

Young entrepreneurs shared their experiences and secret to
success at the Exploring Globalisation: Opportunities for Start-
ups and Young Business Leaders thematic breakout session at
our Belt and Road Summit in August 2022.

During the Asian Logistics, Maritime and Aviation Conference
(ALMAC) held in November 2022, a session on advancing
global trading and logistics business was organised with Hang
Seng University of Hong Kong (HSU) for post-graduates who
are studying Supply Chain
Management at HSU.

At the Asian Licensing
Conference in July 2022, the
Licensing Academy held
sessions on the basics of
licensing and licensing law
to share practical fips with
young designers.
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At our flagship events, including the Asian Financial Forum
(AFF), students were invited fo attend to hear insights from and
network with leaders and experts from around the world across
the fields of finance, innovation, sustainability and more.
TEMERmmE BETRESE - REM A
AREERSEE BRI RSN BEMRERNRERE
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Trade RN A
Ambassador
Programme

We continued with our long-standing support for
youth with our Trade Ambassador Programme (TAP),
which we launched in 2007 to equip youth with the
skills and tools needed for career development and
entrepreneurship. In 2022-2023, we helped more than
1,000 youth to be future-ready.

In October 2022, we launched the Go Beyond Your
Limits programme with Microsoft Hong Kong, providing
a series of learning opportunities, including expert
talks, Microsoft Learn online courses and instructor-
led tutorials, for 1,200 TAP students in Hong Kong to
become tomorrow’s digital economy talents.

In addition to staging the Young Fashion Designers Contest,
CENTRESTAGE engaged local fashion institutions to support
young design graduates with brand exposure opportunities at
our annual fashion event in September 2022.

To promote creative thinking among youth, online Science,
Technology, Engineering, Arts and Mathematics (STEAM)
workshops were organised at our year-round creative
showcase Designinspire.
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At our Eco Expo Asia, in December 2022, post-graduate
students were chosen by the Federation of Hong Kong
Industries and the HKTDC as Eco Ambassadors fo promote
environmental profection among visitors and lead buyer
guided tours for Hong Kong companies and student groups.

Together with the Home and Youth Affairs Bureau, NGOs
promoted their youth entrepreneurial programme under the
Hong Kong SAR Government’s Funding Scheme for Youth
Entrepreneurship in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao

Greater Bay Area (GBA) at Entrepreneur Day in November 2022.

The Young Executive Programme was organised at the Hong
Kong Forum in November 2022 to cultivate exchange and
partnership among young people from around the world.
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Primary school students joined a guided tour at Eco Expo Asia in December 2022
o view the latest eco-friendly products and solutions, including new minibuses.
R2022F 12T TERIRFRER) > AMBFNB2ESNEH > 2HEEFNIRFERMER
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- LW

A panel of young entrepreneurs at the Hong Kong Forum in November 2022 engaged in conversation on how
sustainability is shaping the international business landscape and leads to new business opportunities.
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Hong Kong students attended the Education and Careers Expo in July 2022, which welcomed over 780 organisations
from 18 countries and regions, giving students and job seekers an opportunity to learn about the latest education and
career opportunities.
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Engaging Youth and Our Community

In 2022-2023, we recruited 23 trainees for our three-year
Executive Trainee Programme.

We continued offering internships year-round to offer learning
and development opportunities to Hong Kong students and
took on 36 inferns in the summer.

EEFFHEHE
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In 2022-2023, we recruited 23 trainees for our three-year Executive Trainee (ET) Programme.
$2022-2023FE > ARBAET23E TTRARFNHE 25 HARAMR=FFINE -

In the past year, over 100 online fraining sessions were
organised, with over 2,500 staff enrolled from our Head Office
and branch offices. They covered a variety of topics, ranging
from fech, digital marketing, IT security awareness and the
economic outlook to racial equality and equal opportunities,
to ensure our staff have a well-rounded understanding of key
skills and tools needed in the workplace.

Giving back has always been an important element of

our work. Throughout the year, HKTDC United, our staff
organisation, held donation drives of clothes and food via our
Recycle and Reuse initiative. We also partnered with St. James
Settlement for their food bank programme.
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With sustainability, innovation and wellness driving business
strategy and impact worldwide, we will ramp up our promaotion
in these three key areas.

As Hong Kong recovery continues full steam ahead, we will
also continue fo reinforce Hong Kong's unique role as a resilient
and connected global business hub by deepening Hong Kong
business expansion info Mainland China and capitalising on
new opportunities in the Regional Comprehensive Economic
Partnership and Belt and Road countries.

Mainland China will continue to be our focus, with the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (GBA) a
priority. We will stage Guangdong-Hong Kong Cooperation
Week, with the service-focused SmartHK and product-focused
Chic HK as flagship events and strengthen our Support Scheme
for Pursuing Development in the Mainland to help Hong Kong
companies already operating there. We will also continue to
foster three-way partnerships between mainland investors,
Hong Kong service providers and intfernational project owners
in global deal-making.
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We will also strengthen Hong Kong's competitiveness by refining
our line-up of trade fairs to reinforce Hong Kong's leading
position in the global exhibition and convention industry as
well as cultivating Hong Kong's innovation ecosystem through
global partnership and positioning Hong Kong as a business
hub for sustainability.

While we stay focused on our pillar industries, we will step

up efforts to create greater cross-sector synergy and
promote newer areas, including green finance, medical and
healthcare, I1&T, IP trading and risk management.

Ouir fairs will be enhanced and rebranded fo capture
synergistic advantages, including our new InnoEx fairs focused
on innovation, tfechnology and creativity.

Riding on our work in this business cycle, we will continue o
raise awareness among our stakeholders and wider community
on sustainability across all of our work, including via our SME
and start-up activities, such as Transformation Sandbox (T-box)
and Start-up Express, while we strengthen our green practices
in everything we do.

Another objective is to build future-ready SMEs and start-ups by
nurturing a new generation of global-facing businesses, start-
ups and young people by expediting their digital transformation
and adoption of sustainability in this time of change.

In spite of continued global challenges, prospects remain
bright for Hong Kong and its businesses. We will continue to
support them all the way.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ## &5

CORPORATEL
GOVERNANCE

e E D

The Hong Kong Trade Development Council is a
statutory organisation governed by the HKTDC
Ordinance (Chapter 1114 of the Laws of Hong
Kong). It is committed to demonstrafing high
standards of corporate governance, both as

a statutory body in the public service and as
an organisation with a responsibility fo show
leadership in best practices fo Hong Kong's
business community. It places high priority

on accountability and responsible financial
management which underpin good corporate
governance, as well as corporate social
responsibility.
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Council

The HKTDC benefits from the advice and direction of a
19-member Council established under the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council Ordinance. The Council met four times
during the 2022-2023 financial year.

Staff and Finance Committee

The Council’s work is supported by a Staff and Finance
Committee, whose membership is drawn from members of

the Council. The Committee reviews and recommends fo the
Council on financial matters, including budget estimates,
financial management control and accounting procedures.

It also reviews and provides recommendations to the Council
on staff-related matters such as human resources policy, terms
and conditions of employment, and the appointment of senior
management positions. The Committee met four times in the
past financial year.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Council in ensuring high
standards of financial control and compliance. Comprising
the chairmen of the standing committees, which consist of the
Staff and Finance Committee, Product Promotion Programme
Committee, and Service Promotion Programme Committee, the
Audit Committee is responsible for directing and advising on
the work of the HKTDC Internal Audit Department. This includes
reviewing the annual audit plan, assurance of adequate
audit coverage of internal operations and audit findings, and
monitoring the implementation of actions arising from the
audit reports. The Committee also reviews the annual audited
financial statements. The Committee met two times in the past
financial year.

Corporate social responsibility

Good governance is central fo a broader commitment to
corporate social responsibility, which promotes better and
more prudent management. As a conscientious employer
and a leading trade and services promotion organisation,
HKTDC always strives to improve its corporate social
responsibility practices and policies and to encourage
responsible and sustainable business processes. In 2022-
2023, HKTDC has been awarded the Hong Kong Quality
Assurance Agency CSR Advocate Mark for 11 consecutive
years. This is also the fifth year in a row that we attained the
highest rating, "5", in recognition of our achievements in
corporate social responsibility. HKTDC has also earned the
"Caring Organisation” title, bestowed by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service, for 18 years in a row in recognition
of our initiatives in employee welfare, the community and the
environment.
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MEMBERSHIP OF
COMMITTEES zaena

Staff and Finance Committee
Ms Shirley Chan, BBS, JP (Chairman)
Mr Kenneth Chan

Ms Ronna Chao

Mr Steve Chuang

Mr George Leung

Mr Brian Li, JP

Dr Lo Kam Wing, JP

DrY K Pang, GBS, JP

The Hon Algernon Yau, JP

Ms Margaret Fong

Audit Committee

Ms Shirley Chan, 8BS, JP (Chairman)
Dr Sunny Chai, BBS, JP

Dr Jonathan Choi, GBM, GBS, BBS, JP

Product Promotion Programme Committee
Dr Sunny Chai, BBS, JP (Chairman)
Mr Fletch Chan

Mr Kenneth Chan

Mr Winston Chow

Mr Steve Chuang

Ms Katherine Fang

Mr Enders Lam

Mr Leung Chung-Ming
MrThomas Leung

Mr Shang Hailong

Dr Allen Shi, BBS, MH, JP

Ms Elsa Wong

The Hon Algernon Yau, JP

Ms Margaret Fong

Service Promotion Programme Committee
Dr Jonathan Choi, GBM, GBS, BBS, JP (Chairman)
Mr Fletch Chan

Ms Mabel Chan

Dr Herman Hu, sBs, JP

Mr Eddie Hui

Mr Jim Lai

Dr Patrick Leung

Mr David Pierce

DrThomas So

Ir Francis Sootoo

Mr Brian Wu

Mr Carl Wu

The Hon Algernon Yau, JP

Ir Andrew Young

Ms Margaret Fong

as of 31 March 2023
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DIRECTORATE AND
SENIOR STAFF

Executive Director

Margaret Fong

Directorate

Sophia Chong
Deputy Executive Director

Patrick Lau
Deputy Executive Director

Christine Cheung

Assistant Executive Director

Stephen Liang

Assistant Executive Director

Jenny Koo
Assistant Executive Director

Senior Staff

Head Office

Will Li
Director, Business Development

Iris Wong
Director, Marketing and Platform Development

Smilely Lam
Director, Merchandise Trade and Innovation
Director, External Relations

Anna Cheung

Director, Service Promotion

Yvonne So
Director, Corporate Communications and Marketing

Irina Fan
Director, Research

Regional Offices

Regina Lai
Regional Director, Americas

Silas Chu
Regional Director, Europe, Central Asia and Israel

Jacky Chung

Director, Mainland China

Daniel Lam
Regional Director, Middle East and Africa

Benjamin Yau
Director, Japan

Ronald Ho
Regional Director, Southeast Asia and South Asia

as of 31 March 2023
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Finances w## %

Independent Auditor's Report &L % $hEfik &

TO THE COUNCIL OF HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Ordinance)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Trade
Development Council (the “HKTDC"”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set
out on pages 93 to 149, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2023, and the consolidated income and
expenditure account, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of cash flows and the consolidated statement
of changes in funds for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2023,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA").

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

Independent Auditor's Report &3 % ghEfk &

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT
The Council of the HKTDC (the
information. The other information comprises the information included in

“Council”) is responsible for the other

the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNCIL, STAFF AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Council, supported by the Staff and Finance Committee, is responsible for
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and Section 23 of
the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council is responsible
for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless there are events or conditions that have caused or
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

The Council is assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor's Report &L % $hEfik &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 24 of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

intentional omissions,

forgery, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group'’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the Council.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

Independent Auditor's Report &3 % ghEfk &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as
a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor's Report &L % $hEfik &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
27/F, One Taikoo Place

979 King’s Road, Quarry Bay
Hong Kong

1 June 2023
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT EZ2ES%EREEH 2022/23
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account sz &=
For the year ended 31 March 2023
B Z2023F3A31HLEE
Notes

(HK$'000) (BT Bt &3 2023 2022
INCOME WA
Government subvention YRR EN 5(a) 534,363 516,124
Income generated from operational KEITEBIRA 5(b)

activities

— Exhibitions and missions —BESREgNiHE 693,950 263,121

— Online marketplace and advertising —iﬁjz?xﬁﬁfFA&E% 51,738 54,406

— HKCEC operation —EAhgER DB 112,946 123,387

— Other operational income *Eﬁﬁ%&%ﬂﬂl?\ 23,668 14,355

882,302 455,269
Investment income/(loss) wEW= (EE) 5(c) (99,517) 11,112
Interest on bank deposits RITFERFE 6,096 649
Net foreign exchange difference B 5, 72 BR (459) 7,311
Miscellaneous income 2ETE I 2 25,621 195,906
814,043 670,247

TOTAL INCOME erms® . 1348406 1,186,371
EXPENDITURE X
Staff costs & 8 Ak ZX 6 695,453 709,218
Office expenses MAZER 134,059 124,974
Exhibitions and missions f’f%)ﬁﬁtﬂ&ﬂ'ﬁ ] 508,599 243,483
Other promotional activities Hih i E /S &) 246,193 272,720
Trade-related activities S5 EEEE 18,295 16,718
Depreciation of property, plant and M BEREMZTE 7 103,784 114,241

equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets | EECHHE 8 17,411 -
TOTALEXPENDITURE xm@® 1,723,794 1481354
Deficit before finance costs BEERREE (375,388) (294,983)
Interest on lease liabilities HEBERE 9(b) (960) (941)
Deficit for the year REEEE (376,348) (295,924)
Transfer from Other Specific Funds EEQHMBETES 19 8,236 20,555
Transfer from General Fund HRSTRES 16 368,112 275,369
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (&2 mU

For the year ended 31 March 2023
B E2023F3A31BLLFE

Notes
(HK$'000) (BEFIT) B 5 2023 2022
Deficit for theyear ~~~~ A&E&®R (376,348) (295,924)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/ Hizmzs (EE)
(LOSS)
ltem that will not be reclassified to TEWEHLIBEWAKTHMNEE :
income or expenditure:
— Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined —RERMEARFEINEE 6(b)(ii) (60,194) 24,847
benefit retirement schemes Hﬂé/(%}%? 7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777
Items that may be reclassified HiZ AT RE W EF D E WA K
subsequently to income or expenditure: XX HAJIEE :
— Realisation of derivative financial — TSR T EEIR 19 (1,533) (3,317)
instruments
— Fair value gain on derivative financial —FX{T4A2MITAERAALBEKZ 19 7,440 553
instruments at year end
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 5907 (2,764)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) AEEHME2EKE A (EHE) (54,287) 22,083
Horthe year
Total comprehensive loss for the year ANEE2HEEELALHE (430,635) (273,841)
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT E#EEBZ%EREHR 2022/23
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position MIBIRRR
As at 31 March 2023
7A2023F3H31H
Notes
(HK$'000) (B¥ETT) B 5 2023 2022
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Yz - R R Es M 7 728,637 822,738
Intangible assets B EE 8 71,888 43,009
Right-of-use assets FREEE 9(a) 270,915 273,541
Defined benefit retirement scheme assets 5 5E 1@l :E (K51 21 & &= 6(b)(iii) - 22,571
1,071,440 1,161,859
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Accounts receivable, deposits and FEWRRETL « 5] & RFE I8 11 265,237 116,577
prepayments
Fixed-income securities and other BEEWRFBLHLEMIEE 12 1,332,385 1,768,499
investments
Derivative financial instruments PTEEmIT A 13 7,721 1,533
Cash and bank balances R LIRITEF 14 549,211 318,150
2,154,554 2,204,759
Total Assets EE#E 3,225,994 3,366,618
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FEREBEE
Lease liabilities HEEE 9(b) 39,581 36,153
Defined benefit retirement scheme ATRAMEIRTEIEE 6(b)(iii) 40,750 -
liabilities
80,331 36,153
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEEE
Accounts payable, accruals and other JESBRFR - EETITEE R E M B FKIA 15 1,012,342 770,983
payables
Lease liabilities HEARE 9(b) 29,537 25,063
o \oalsrd Jesne
Total Liabilities BE#AE 1,122,210 832,199
Net Assets BEEFE 2,103,784 2,534,419
Financed By: & RIR
GENERAL FUND LZRES 16 1,004,301 1,079,913
RESERVE FUND mEES 17 802,559 935,059
EXHIBITION CONTRACTING SERVICES REEABRKES 18 - =
FUND
OTHER SPECIFIC FUNDS HthigEES 19 296,924 519,447
Total Funds ESEEE 2,103,784 2,534,419

Dr Peter K N Lam GBw™, GBS
Chairman of HKTDC

MBEB I AznsE s2mes
EEEZEREBEE

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Council on 1 June 2023.

GAMBHREN202356 A1 BHHAREESE

Ms Shirley Chan 8ss, /p
Chairman of Staff and Finance Committee

R L Ltweses r#st

BERUBEZECSLE

95



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 28 IRERER

For the year ended 31 March 2023
B E2023F3A31BLLFE

(HK$'000) GB¥ T L) 2023 2022
OPERATING ACTIVITIES KEEH
Deficit for the year RNEEEE (376,348) (295,924)
Government subvention BT B R (534,363) (516,124)
Investment loss/(income) BEEE (W) 99,517 (11,112)
Interest on bank deposits RITE KA E (6,096) (649)
Finance costs M%sER 960 941
Adjustments for items not involving THERIRSEEIER RNFHE
the movement of cash:
— Depreciation of property, plant and equipment — M FERBMRERABEES 140,853 154,087
and right-of-use assets e
— Net gain on disposal of property, plant and —HEME  RERSEM 2 FRR (17,716) (185,239)
equipment
— Net gain on early termination of leases —RRRIEEE 2 W F5E (7) -
— Amortisation of intangible assets —\ER A E 2 17,411 -
— Ineffective portion of cash flow hedges —BEREH TR IEF XBMH (281) (980)
Increase in defined benefit retirement scheme assets 5 5E & FII3R /R 51 218 &= 42 0 3,127 5,888
Increase in accounts receivable, deposits and FEURBR IR ~ BT & M TE A SRIE 38 1N (148,660) (20,553)
prepayments
Increase in accounts payable, accruals and other FEBRR - ERTIH B R E M FKIA 241,359 27,223
payables &
Interest elements on lease liabilities HEBERNE (960) (941)
Net cash outflow from operating activities RETFHNFRER (581,204) (843,383)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Interest on bank deposits RITE KA E 6,096 649
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment BEEWME RERSM (10,476) (5,137)
Additions of intangible assets & EE AL N (46,290) (43,009)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEWE - RHREMBRIE 21,192 185,318
equipment
Proceeds from redemption of investment & B % & AT 1S ;A 175,500 -
Proceeds from redemption of investment BERkEEEATHERARE 165,713 =
transferred to fixed time deposits
Change in fixed-income securities and other & F W s 7E o R E IR E 2 & (4,616) (914)
investments
Decrease/(increase) in deposits held by fund R EEBIEEEEERERNIESER 18,827 (14,588)
managers for investments WA (3 m)
Net cash inflow from investing activities REZTHNERESR/A 325,946 122,319
Net cash outflow before financing activities AEBMEEHANERER Y (255,258) (721,064)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES METH
Government subvention BT B R 534,363 516,124
Principal elements on lease payments HENRHEEE D (29,217) (29,466)
Net cash inflow from financing activities RMETEBNFERERA 505,146 486,658
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash HERRESEEYHNEEMN CED) 249,888 (234,406)
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year F¥#IR4& KIESEBEY 293,692 528,098
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FREESRRSEEY 543,580 293,692
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents: RekReEBYMNETI
Cash and bank balances BeERBETHET 549,211 318,150
Less: Deposits held by fund managers for B REKEREGERERN (5,631) (24,458)
investments REFR
543,580 293,692
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT EZ2ES%EREEH 2022/23
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds (F & B &2 81&
For the year ended 31 March 2023
BE2023F3A31ALEFE
Notes
(HK$'000) (BEFIT) B 5 2023 2022
Total funds at the beginning of FHESHBEE 2,534,419 2,808,260
B
Deficit for the year AEEBHE (376,348) (295,924)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/ Htt2@EmWKzE (HFE)
(LOSS)
Item that will not be reclassified to TEWEHLIBEEWAXTHMAEE :
income or expenditure:
— Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined —RERMEAKRFENEE 6(b)(ii) (60,194) 24,847
benefit retirement schemes W (BB
ltems that may be reclassified Mg e EF D EEW AL
subsequently to income or expenditure: T HAIEE :
— Realisation of derivative financial — TSR T EEIR 19 (1,533) (3,317)
instruments
— Fair value gain on derivative financial —FXR{T4A2MITAERAALBEKZ 19 7,440 553
instruments at year end
Total comprehensive loss for the year *&E2HEEHRA® (430,635 (273,841)
Total funds at the end of the year FERESHEE 2,103,784 2,534,419
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 #5 R &R b 5

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Hong Kong Trade Development Council (“HKTDC”) was incorporated
in 1966 under the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Ordinance
to promote, assist and develop Hong Kong's trade. The address of its
registered office is 38/F, Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements included the financial
statements of HKTDC and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and under the historical cost convention, except
those as explained in the principal accounting policies as set out
below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain accounting estimates and
assumptions. It also requires management to exercise its judgement
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in note 4.

(b) Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures
The following amendments to existing standards (collectively the
“revised HKFRSs") were required to be adopted by the Group for
the financial year beginning on or after 1 April 2022:

—mEH
EREEFBRERUATHEBIAR]) K1966
FRE(GEBEZERBEKEAIKIY  BE
R - BN ERESE S o A B LM
FEMILABEBEFBEEITERESH
AARIE3SHE -

FEEFHEE

(a)

(b)

mRERE
AR BRREFARREME R
AIATAMIAER]) W BEHEK -

BRTXZEIESHBRRZEHAIN
AEENREMBRERDREELES
A AEMRMEE BN EHREER
NE LR ERIERE

BENEBEY B HEENZRKNET
EHMBRATEEAETEHEEM
3R MNTEEEEERAASE
EERRERPITERAE - RSB
[ H)FI B kB FE RIS - SRR A
HENGAMBEREAMSBERERE
B - P A EE -

S BHRRBEEZEE
RNEBEER2022F4F 1Ak &2
B EERMIA TR B LR ZIEFT A (LA
TSR] BB IS mEER]) ¢

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework
BRI BMEERIFEIRZEET BLRHESR .2 1t
Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use
BERGHEAE 165 2 1EF] Y - BERRE S KEHZ TR0
Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
BB ERAE37R 2185 BEEHK — BITE A8 KK
Annual Improvements to Amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, lllustrative Examples
HKFRSs 2018 — 2020 accompanying HKFRS 16, and HKAS 41
BB IR & ER20182 20204 B 24 # BREMBMEENE R  BEVBERSERNFESE  BEUBHRE

RERIF 165 REM 2 S PI & BB G5 E RN B4R ZER]

None of these revised HKFRSs had a significant effect on the
Group's financial statements or accounting policies.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(9]

New HKFRSs which are not yet Effective

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28 (2011)
BEREVBREERE105E REEGTLER
285 (ZF——F) &3]
Amendments to HKFRS 16
BRIV BREERIE1658 2 EET
Amendments to HKAS 1

ARG ENR 1R ZIER

palll3

Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2
BB EAFIRRESVBRE LR
B EF29: 2185]
Amendments to HKAS 8
EREGTERESHE 2 EF]
Amendments to HKAS 12

TR GFEAFE125R 2 EFT

; Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

N

g No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption
& As a consequence of the 2022 Amendments, the effective date of
the 2020 Amendments was deferred to annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2024. In addition, as a consequence of the 2020
Amendments and 2022 Amendments, Hong Kong Interpretation 5
Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification by the Borrower of

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024

2. EESTHEGE
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The Group is in the progress of making an assessment of the impact
of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application. So far,
the Group considers that these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely
to have a significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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2.

100

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(d) Consolidation

(e)

()

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the

Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or
losses on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Income generated from exhibitions and missions is recognised over
time when the relevant exhibition or mission is held or services
are rendered. Income generated from online marketplace and
advertising and other operational income is recognised at the point
in time when the control of legal title is transferred to customers.
Income generated from Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition
Centre (the “HKCEC") operation is recognised over time when

services are rendered.

Income from Other Sources

Government subvention is recognised in the specific fiscal year as
approved by the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (the “HKSAR Government”) or upon fulfilment of the
conditions and on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate. The recognition of investment income
is set out in note 2(qg). Interest on bank deposits is recognised on a

time proportion basis using the effective interest method.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(9)

(h)

0

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is received or a
payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before the
Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the
contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to
the customer).

Foreign Currencies Translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is HKTDC's functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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2.

102

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

()

Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient to
write off their cost over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis at the following annual rates:

Office buildings and 2%
staff quarters

Furniture, equipment and 20% to 33Y,%
fittings
Motor vehicles 25%
Leasehold improvements Over the unexpired lease periods

HKCEC Atrium Link Extension Over the unexpired operating

periods
Operating assets and Over the number of years ranging
exhibition stand systems from two to eight for which
the assets are expected to be
used

No depreciation is provided for freehold land.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and
adjusted, if appropriate, at each end of the reporting period.
Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

0

(k)

0

(m)

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets comprise computer software and systems.
Computer software and systems costs are capitalised on the basis
of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software and systems, and are stated in the Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses. Amortisation of these intangible assets
commences when they are available for use, and is recognised in
the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account on a straight-line
basis over the assets’ estimated useful life of 5 years.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’'s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows or cash-generating units.
Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, time deposits held
with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into cash.

Income Tax
HKTDC is exempted under Section 87 of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance from all taxes payable under the Ordinance.
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2.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(n) Employee Benefits

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Defined Benefit Retirement Schemes

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme in
Hong Kong which provides retirement benefits linked to final
salaries for its employees who have been members of the
scheme before 1 December 2000. The assets of the scheme
are held by a trustee separately from those of the Group and
are invested through an investment manager. The Group also
participates in a defined benefit retirement scheme in overseas.
The net asset or net liability recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit
retirement schemes is the excess or shortfall in fair value of
scheme assets over the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The present
value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows using market
yield of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have
terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the Group’s
defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation
is calculated annually by independent qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. Past service costs
are recognised immediately in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are charged or credited to equity in Other Comprehensive
Income/Loss in the period in which they arise.

Defined Contribution Retirement Schemes
The Group participates in a defined contribution retirement

scheme for employees who have joined the Group’s services
since 1 December 2000 in compliance with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance. The Group’s contributions to the
Mandatory Provident Fund are expensed as incurred. For certain
overseas employees, the Group also contributed to respective
local defined contribution retirement schemes.

Employee Leave Entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT &##EZ#ERFEHR 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(o) Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or

contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract

conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach

for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value

assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments

and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying

assets.

(i)

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement date
of the lease (that is the date the underlying asset is available
for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their cost over their estimated useful lives
on a straight-line basis at the following annual rates:

Land use rights Over the unexpired lease periods

Leasehold lands Over the unexpired lease periods

Properties Over the unexpired lease periods and
optional period

Other assets Over the unexpired lease periods

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group by the
end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a
purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated
useful life of the asset.
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2.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(o) Leases (Cont’d)
Group as a lessee (Cont’d)

(i)

(iii)

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date
of the lease at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on
an index or a rate. The lease payments also include payments
of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term reflects
the Group exercising the option to terminate the lease. The
variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a
rate are recognised as an expense in the period in which the
event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group
uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of
lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest
In addition, the
carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a

and reduced for the lease payments made.

modification, a change in the lease term, a change in lease
payments (e.g., a change to future lease payments resulting
from a change in an index or rate) or a change in assessment

of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

The Group's lease liabilities are separately presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption
to its short-term leases (that is those leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not contain a purchase option). Lease payments
on short-term leases are recognised as an expense on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Leases (Cont’d)

Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease inception (or
when there is a lease modification) each of its leases as either an
operating lease or a finance lease.

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. When a contract contains lease and
non-lease components, the Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling
price basis. Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line basis
over the lease terms and is included in miscellaneous income in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the
lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when either a present legal or constructive
obligation, as a result of a past event, exists at the end of the
reporting period and where the amount of the obligation can be
reliably estimated.

Investments and Other Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVOCI”) and fair value through income and expenditure
(“FVIE").
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2.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(a)

Investments and Other Financial Assets (Cont’d)
Initial recognition and measurement (Cont'd)

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends
on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the
Group’s business model for managing them. With the exception
of accounts receivable that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Group has applied the practical
expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair
value, plus in the case of a financial asset not at FVIE, transaction
costs. Accounts receivable that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Group has applied the practical
expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under
HKFRS 15 in accordance with the policies set out in note 2(e).

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at
amortised cost or FVOCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI”) on the principal
amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are not
SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through income or
expenditure, irrespective of the business model.

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets refers
to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash
flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets,
or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised
cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income are held within a business model
with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash
flows and selling. Financial assets which are not held within the
aforementioned business models are classified and measured at fair
value through income or expenditure.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(a)

Investments and Other Financial Assets (Cont’d)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured
using the effective interest method and are subject to impairment.
Gains and losses are recognised in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account when the asset is derecognised, modified or
impaired.

Financial assets at FVIE

Financial assets at FVIE are carried in the Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position at fair value with net changes in fair value
recognised as investment income in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account.

This category includes derivative instruments and equity investments
which the Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at FVOCI.
Dividends on equity investments classified as financial assets at
FVIE are also recognised as investment income in the Consolidated
Income and Expenditure Account when the right of payment
has been established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount

of the dividend can be measured reliably.
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2.

110

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(r)

Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

—  the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a "pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(s)

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Group assesses an allowance for expected credit losses (“ECLs")
for all debt instruments not held at FVIE. ECLs are based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective
interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from
the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which
there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12 months (a
12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining
life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a
lifetime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk
on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. When making the assessment, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information that is available without
undue cost or effort, including historical and forward-looking
information.

Simplified approach

For accounts receivable that do not contain a significant financing
component or when the Group applies the practical expedient of
not adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the
Group applies the simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under
the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit
risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date. The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.
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2.

112

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(t)

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at FVIE, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in
the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include accounts payable, accruals
and other payables, derivative financial instruments and lease

liabilities.

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Consolidated
Income and Expenditure Account.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’'d)
(u) Offsetting of Financial Instruments

(v)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward
foreign currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair
value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to the Consolidated Income and Expenditure
Account, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges,
which is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income/Loss and later
reclassified to income or expenditure when the hedged item affects
income or expenditure.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

—  fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the
fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised
firm commitment; or

— cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability
in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk
associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction, or a foreign currency risk in an
unrecognised firm commitment; or

— hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation.
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2.

114

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(v) Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

(Cont'd)

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally
designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the
Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management
objective and its strategy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging
instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged
and how the Group will assess whether the hedging relationship
meets the hedge effectiveness requirements (including the analysis
of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is
determined). A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting
if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

—  There is "an economic relationship” between the hedged item
and the hedging instrument.

— The effect of credit risk does not “dominate the value
changes” that result from that economic relationship.

—  The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that
resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that the Group
actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument
that the Group actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged
item.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT &##EZ#ERFEHR 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(v) Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

(Cont'd)
Hedges which meet all the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting
are accounted for as follows:

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
is recognised directly in Other Comprehensive Income/Loss in
the Hedging Reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.
The Hedging Reserve is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain
or loss on the hedging instrument and the cumulative change in fair
value of the hedged item.

The amounts accumulated in Other Comprehensive Income/Loss are
accounted for, depending on the nature of the underlying hedged
transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial item, the amount accumulated in
equity is removed from the separate component of equity and
included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged
asset or liability. This is not a reclassification adjustment and will
not be recognised in Other Comprehensive Income/Loss for the
period. This also applies where the hedged forecast transaction of a
non-financial asset or non-financial liability subsequently becomes a
firm commitment to which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in Other
Comprehensive Income/Loss is reclassified to the Consolidated
Income and Expenditure Account as a reclassification adjustment
in the same period or periods during which the hedged cash flows
affect the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account.

If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that
has been accumulated in Other Comprehensive Income/Loss must
remain in accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/Loss if the
hedged future cash flows are still expected to occur. Otherwise,
the amount will be immediately reclassified to the Consolidated
Income and Expenditure Account as a reclassification adjustment.
After the discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow occurs, any
amount remaining in accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/
Loss is accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying
transaction as described above.
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2.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
(w) Related Parties

(x)

A party is considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, to
control the Group or exercise significant influence over the Group
in making financial and operating policies, and vice versa. For the
purpose of the consolidated financial statements, transactions
between the Group and the HKSAR Government departments,
agencies or HKSAR Government controlled entities, other than
those transactions such as payment of rent and rates, fees etc., that
arise in the normal dealings between the HKSAR Government and

the Group, are considered to be related party transactions.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they
will then be recognised as a provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) Financial Risk Factors

(i)

Investment Risk and Credit Risk

The Group adopts a prudent and conservative investment
policy approved by the HKSAR Government. The management
regularly monitors the fair value of the investments and
performance of the portfolios reported by the fund managers
on monthly, quarterly and annually basis. The Group’s
investment portfolio consists mostly of fixed-income securities
and pooled funds. As at 31 March 2023, the fixed-income
securities portfolio maintained an average credit rating of A-
or above as measured by Standard & Poor’s or equivalent. In
addition, the Group has closely monitored the performance
of their investments in pooled funds. The Group’s investment
portfolio is also exposed to certain price risk of pooled funds
which are diversified globally. The foreign currency exposures
in debt instruments are managed using financial derivatives.

The table below summarises the impact of change of fair
value of asset classes’ portfolio in which the Group invests on
the Group’s surplus for the year. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the fair value of asset classes have changed
as disclosed, with all other variables held constant and the
Group’s investment portfolio moved according to the historical
correlation with the fair value of assets classes.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’'d)
(a) Financial Risk Factors (Cont’d)

(i)

Investment Risk and Credit Risk (Cont'd)
The Group only places liquid funds with reputable banks

with sound credit rating. The Group does not expect any
losses from non-performance by the banks. The Group is also
exposed to credit risk in relation to trade and other receivables.
The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying
amounts of these financial assets. To manage this risk, the
management has monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the management reviews regularly the recoverable amount of
each individual accounts receivable to ensure that adequate
impairment is made for the irrecoverable amounts. The credit
risk is considered minimal.
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HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT &##EZ#ERFEHR 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd) 3. BXERERE(E)
(a) Financial Risk Factors (Cont'd) (a) BHEMREZE(E)
(i) Investment Risk and Credit Risk (Cont'd) )y HERBEREERR(E)

RAER R F Kb 7R
TRETRBEASEEERE
HEEEREREERR Z&KAR

Maximum exposure and year-end staging
The tables below show the credit quality and the maximum
exposure to credit risk based on the Group’s credit policy,

which is mainly based on past due information unless other

information is available without undue cost or effort, and

year-end staging classification. The amounts presented are

gross carrying amounts for financial assets.

R(EZRBBETAHEHET -
BRIFEEMERAETBESZ XA
KIEHENAIES) RERDE -
2ICEREHMEEZRMAE -

12-month
ECLs Lifetime ECLs
12EA RS
FEF#E 2HBHEERR
Simplified
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3  Approach Total
(HK$'000) (BETT) E-BBR F-RKR E=KE EirE k)
As at 31 March 2023 R2023F3A31R
Accounts receivable* JE U B T - - - 35,230 35,230
Other financial assets included in SARYERR - 5T KRR
accounts receivable, deposits and HENEMEREE
prepayments
- Normal** = e 182,909 - - - 182,909
Cash and bank balances ReRBTER
— Not yet past due — A B 549,211 - - - 549,211
732,120 - - 35,230 767,350
As at 31 March 2022 202253 H31E
Accounts receivable* JFE U B 0 ¢ - - - 28,961 28,961
Other financial assets included in ATAEMERS - T8 RER
accounts receivable, deposits and FENEMSREE
prepayments
- Normal** = I 48,400 — — - 48,400
Cash and bank balances BEMBITER
- Not yet past due —mAEH 318,150 = = = 318,150
366,550 - - 28961 395511

119



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 #5 R &R b 5

3.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’'d)
(a) Financial Risk Factors (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Investment Risk and Credit Risk (Cont'd)
Maximum exposure and year-end staging (Cont’d)
* For accounts receivable to which the Group applies the simplified

approach for impairment, information based on the provision
matrix is disclosed in note 11 to the consolidated financial
statements.

** The credit quality of the other financial assets included in
accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments is considered to be
“normal” when they are not past due and there is no information
indicating that the financial assets had a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group carries out promotional activities in overseas
countries and the related expenditure is principally paid in
foreign currencies. Forward foreign currency contracts are
entered into to manage the foreign exchange risk exposure for
its foreign currency payments.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group has interest-bearing assets, mainly, time deposits.
During the year, if the interest rate on the time deposits had
been 100 basis points per annum higher or lower with all
other variables held constant, interest income would have been
HK$1.13 million (2022: HK$0.96 million) higher or lower.

Liquidity Risk

The Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets including
marketable securities to finance its operations and is not
exposed to significant liquidity risk. Balances due within
12 months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d) 3. HMEBERERE(E)
(a) Financial Risk Factors (Cont'd) (a) BHEMREZE(E)
(iv) Liquidity Risk (Cont'd) (iv) mEERER (&)
The following tables provide the undiscounted cash flows of NTIIEFERBEENRER
significant financial liabilities: WETRE
More than More than Total
Within 1 1Yearbut 2 Years but Contractual
Year or Less than Less than More than  Undiscounted
On Demand 2 Years 5 Years 5 Years Cash Flow
Xk
(E3E SMER SMER REBRM
(HK$000) (BBFTL) EZER 0 VES DR5F SHSE  BRERE
At 31 March 2023 ®2023%3A31H
Lease liabilities HEak 30,892 22,295 15,276 3,139 71,602
Financial liabilities included in accounts STAEMED  EitEA R 330,297 - - - 330,297
payable, accruals and other payables EtERER B E
Derivative financial instruments fTEeRIA
- Qutflow —-X it 167,619 - - - 167,619
- Inflow —lE (175,372) - - - (175,372)
At 31 March 2022 #202263A31H
Lease liabilities HERRE 25,740 15,687 16,016 5,516 62,959
Financial liabilities included in accounts ABMER  EEER 404,204 - - - 404,204
payable, accruals and other payables EERREF HEEE
Derivative financial instruments TEERTA
- Outflow —%it 154,415 - - - 154,415
- Inflow ~ e (155,975) - - - (155,975)
(b) Capital Management (b) E4EE

The Group’s capital consists of the General Fund, Reserve Fund,

Exhibition Contracting Services Fund and Other Specific Funds,

which are set up for various designated purposes as described in

notes 16 to 19. It is the Group’s objective to maintain sufficient

Reserve Fund to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a

going concern and to support its current and future capital and

operating expenditure requirements.

In order to maintain the capital structure, the Group obtains

funding arrangement through government subvention agreed
between HKTDC and the HKSAR Government as set out in note 5(a).

AEEESDELERES  BEES -
REACRBESREMKTES
H ST 2 & 1B 35 R B HE BRI 3
16197 « A & B B H 5 2 A 1B
Be URRAEEALNHELE
REXBENRARESURLEER
HER -

RTHEBELAEE AEEEBEXR

28 T B9 48 B SRR 156 T8 2 BT 1
K ANB EES(a) P #K
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3.

122

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

(9]

3. MBERERE(H)

Fair Value Estimation (0 AAREEME

The Group has assessed that the fair values of financial assets AEEEHEGFABKER 5]@

included in accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments, cash and MEMFRENEREE  He KR

bank balances and financial liabilities included in accounts payable, HEIFAME AR EEtIEE KH

accruals and other payables approximate to their carrying amounts ENERNCREBEN AR BER

largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments. HEHBEEEETEZERANELTAY
AR EAE A o

Financial instruments that are measured at fair value in the REREMBRAREARBETEN

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position required disclosure SRITE ERERKUTIAREEB

of fair value measurements by level of the following fair value SAERENARIBREQAAEBETS

measurement hierarchy:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets - HREZEXEEEEEMSHR
or liabilities (Level 1). B CREARE) (BE—HA7) -

— Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that - BRTIFE—BINMBEOREIN
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, ZEESNAEREHESINEAM
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2). HE - TameEE (BGImER)

o (AR B ER) (BZKA) -

-~ Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable - BEXRBENAEIEKEREH

market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (Level 3). RSN MEEE (BT BN
BEHAE) (E=ZRA) -

The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities that TERBLRASEEAAREBETAENE

were measured at fair value: EMBE :

Level 1 Level 2 Total

(HK$'000) (BEFT) % — &R EZRA HmE

At 31 March 2023 R2023%F3H31H

Assets/(liabilities) BE/ (8

Fixed-income securities and pooled funds EH&Z@{E%&%%&E%@ 1,340,863 (8,478) 1,332,385

Derivative financial instruments PTEemI A - 7,721 7,721

1,340,863 (757) 1,340,106

At 31 March 2022 202243 H31H

Assets BE

Fixed-income securities and pooled funds BEEWaEEREEREES 1,763,309 5,190 1,768,499

Derivative financial instruments TEEMITA - 1,533 1,533

1,763,309 6,723 1,770,032
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

(9]

Fair Value Estimation (Cont’'d)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period.
A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price. These instruments are
included in Level 1. Instruments of the Group included in Level 1
are fixed-income securities and pooled funds.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques authorise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates.
If all significant inputs required to determine the fair value of an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments
include:

—  Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

— The fair value of forward foreign currency contracts is
determined using forward exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period, with the resulting value discounted back to
present value.

—  Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis,
are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments.

3. MBERERE(H)

(c)

D ABEE MG ()
REBTEXSNERTANAAE
ERBFEHERNTSREIIR B
ErAESMEMRRZTE - LHE -
BIRA -FAAL HRERBEBE L
EEREES MxERERREA
FREZEEETHEEMERTIHR
5 BMBERRARER  AKERHE
MEREENTSREAERERE -
HETEBRE A7 - E£E — &5
MTATERBEEREESFRESK
BEET o

FREEMSZEEN SR T A (P :
SOMTEER NAABEMNAGE
RAEEE - ZMERMEE  FE -
MAEBEEMEHE RELKEERE
BB EMFT MFEX-—BSRT
EHNAAEBEMFENMABERNALES
ERHE AZEBEIABRE —R
ol

H-RHZEEBRALILIENAHE
MEBELAER AZBETABRSE
=5l e

ARHESRTANEE[BERITE
¥

. AERIANTERERRSHE
®1E -

- EHINE/RHMARBEMNBE
BEANEHEZRETE  MASE
EREERE-

- HEM flmrRReRED
- AAEEESRSRT
#nEE-

K HY AN
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The management makes estimates based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Group regularly reviews whether there are any indications of
impairment of property, plant and equipment. If impairment indicators
exist, the Group will test whether the carrying amount of an asset is
higher than its recoverable amount which is the greater of its net selling
price and its value in use in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in note 2(i).

In determining the value in use, management assesses the present value
of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing
use of the asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
Estimates and judgements are applied in determining these future cash
flows and the discount rate.

Defined Benefit Retirement Scheme Assets/Liabilities

The present value of the defined benefit obligation depends on a number
of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a number of
assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the gains or losses
for defined benefit retirement schemes include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of defined
benefit obligation. The Group determines the appropriate discount rate
at the end of each year, which should be used to determine the present
value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle
the defined benefit obligation.

In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group considers the
market yield of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms
to maturity approximating to the terms of the Group’s defined benefit
obligation.

Other key assumptions for defined benefit obligation are based in part
on current market conditions. Additional information is disclosed in note
6(b).

HMESHEE R &
EEERBEBELBRMEMEZRETHE -
BREARBATHEHRREENSGE

UES é“f%&%%ﬂﬁ’]fﬂi@

AEEERBREME RERSIMZ
Eﬁ%?ﬂémm1ﬁosﬂaﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁv'$
SEREME20)MIN S ERARAEE
MEREERSSBEL LT WERE - Tk mE
REAEENFHEEREREEMREZ
F'Eﬁﬁla%i%ﬁ"

RETEREER BEEFHEHRA
FECREERNAERFHRERLE
ZEEMEENGEFARRASRENIIE
REEZSAKRRERERBREEFTIE
il 8 Je HI -

REBIRAKRTEEE BFE

?irﬁﬁaﬂfffﬁ’lfﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ/"ﬁﬁ% it
ERETRIMEEHNE TEER - ARE
FE SR IE 18 AR R AT 8 80 W s s B B Y R R
BIERE X FUEBRRNIMNED KT E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

5.

INCOME 5. WA
(a) Government Subvention (a) BUSE
The government subvention from the HKSAR Government to HKTDC HZ=2023F3A318LLFE  EBH
for the year ended 31 March 2023 amounted to HK$534.36 million JiF TR 7S F 2 it ) IR T 5 R B 5 1R
(2022: HK$516.12 million). Of the total appropriation, HK$18.30 3,436% 7T (20224 : 5181,61287T) °
million (2022: HK$16.72 million) was used to fund trade-related TR ERER - B 11,8308 7T (2022
activities organised by The Hong Kong Shippers’ Council and the F:BE1,6728) AREBEER
governmental relations service, and the balance of HK$516.06 B AZE B g NI A & AR 75 P 28 4t 21
million (2022: HK$499.40 million) was applied to fund the activities ZH5HEBANEHNEE  SREBESE
directly under the Group. 1,606 7T (20224 : 7 ¥64189,9408
T0) AIARAEEE TS -
(b) Income Generated from Operational Activities (b) RZEFHUKA
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Revenue from contracts with customers: BEEHZWE
Exhibitions and missions BoREe XM 693,950 263,121
Online marketplace and advertising PWERBIYERES 51,738 54,406
HKCEC operation EEEZREPLEE 112,946 123,387
Other operational income H A& A 23,668 14,355
882,302 455,269
Timing of income recognition: e TR U A B B ]
At a point in time KR 75,406 68,761
Over time RE B R R 806,896 386,508
Total revenue from contracts with customers &P & #) 2 B Uz 882,302 455,269
Revenue recognised in current reporting REVFAEGHBELR
period that was included in contract AREEERN W&
liabilities at the beginning of the
reporting period:
Exhibitions and missions BoREe MM 114,276 134,601
Online marketplace and advertising PBERBIYERES 8,796 24,233
Other operational income H b 48 = A 2,425 1,364
125,497 160,198
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5. INCOME (Cont'd) 5. WA (&)
(c) Investment Income/(Loss) (c) BEWR(BE)
(HK$'000) (BT 2023 2022
Interest income from fixed-income securities B E W =78 = 2 F B WA 20,394 20,462
Net fair value changes from fixed-income B E Wz 75 H R A& & (119,911) (9,350)
securities and other investments RRBEZFE
(99,517) 11,112
6. STAFF COSTS 6. EEMRAR
The total amount of staff costs (including directors’ pay and allowances) EEXNABE(REBEBRBE 2 HIH &=
comprises: Bh) B 15
(HK$’'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Staff salaries and discretionary performance pay & B # & & BY15 12 K 15 25 i i 5 B 543,389 558,501
Accommodation and other allowances, and EE & EAER REBMEBEST T 116,683 111,476
staff-related expenses
Retirement benefit expenses RRENZ 35,381 39,241
695,453 709,218
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STAFF COSTS (Cont'd) 6.
(a) Directors’ Pay and Allowances

The directors are key management of the Group and include
the Executive Director, Deputy Executive Directors and Assistant
Executive Directors. Their total salaries and allowances for the year
were as follows:

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

BE KA (&)

(a) BHEBBEZFHWRIERS
BERBEDNAEERIZEEAS
BREEH BlRRRBIBEY KX
FREAEH S FOZRAT :

2023 2022
Executive Other
Director Directors Total Total
Hit
(HK$'000) (BEFT) BE HAIEWE B FERE
Salaries and discretionary Fe RBIBERERRER 6,045 15,461 21,506 21,005
performance pay HY 5 B
Accommodation and other (B EPSEN =3l 1,501 3,859 5,360 5,705
allowances, retirement benefit RARENKEEES
and staff-related expenses Lz
7,546 19,320 26,866 26,710

The salaries and discretionary performance pay for all directors of
the Group during the year fell within the following ranges:

NEE A QR EOFH € MMIFR
RIMBROFT N AEZ BN A T E
A

2023 2022

No. of No. of

Directors Directors

(HK$) (B¥) BEAH BB A®
Under 1,000,000 1,000,000 LA~ - 1
2,000,001 to 2,500,000 2,000,001%2,500,000 - 1
2,500,001 to 3,000,000 2,500,001%3,000,000 3 2
3,000,001 to 3,500,000 3,000,001%3,500,000 1
3,500,001 to 4,000,000 3,500,001%4,000,000 - 1
4,000,001 to 4,500,000 4,000,001%4,500,000 1 =
5,500,001 to 6,000,000 5,500,001%6,000,000 - 1
6,000,001 to 6,500,000 6,000,001%6,500,000 1 =
6 7

During the year, the Council Chairman and Council members of
HKTDC did not receive any remuneration for their services rendered
to HKTDC (2022: Nil).

REAFEERN AREZSEIHELRERE
Eei B RE AR A RREERE M
WELE A Bl & (20224F : #) o
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6.

128

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement

Schemes

The Group has defined benefit retirement schemes in Hong Kong
and in overseas (collectively the “Schemes”). The major defined
benefit retirement scheme is in Hong Kong (the “HK Scheme”),
which represents almost 100% of the total scheme assets of HKTDC
as at 31 March 2023.

The HK Scheme is a defined benefit scheme that provides lump sum
benefits based on a factor of a member’s final salary and years of
service upon the member’s retirement, death, disability or leaving
service. The HK Scheme has been closed to new employees since 1
December 2000.

The HK Scheme was established under a trust arrangement. It is
registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance of
Hong Kong (“ORSO”), and has been granted with MPF Exemption
by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority. HKTDC is the
sole employer participating in the HK Scheme.

In accordance with relevant clauses of the trust deed of the HK
Scheme, the Council has an unconditional right to the surplus of
the HK Scheme. As a result, the asset ceiling under paragraph 64
and 65 of HKAS 19 and the minimum funding requirements of
HK(IFRIC) - Interpretation 14 do not apply to the HK Scheme.

The HK Scheme is administered by HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited who acts as the trustee to the HK Scheme. The key
responsibilities of the trustee are to ensure that the HK Scheme is
administered in accordance with the trust deed and rules and to act
on behalf of all members impartially, prudently and in good faith.

The HK Scheme is mainly exposed to investment risk and interest
rate risk. The investment manager of the HK Scheme has been
assigned an investment mandate with the targeted asset allocation
to achieve a diversified portfolio. The Group’s management
monitors the overall position of the HK Scheme on monthly,
quarterly and annually basis. Since the HK Scheme is a final salary
lump sum scheme, its exposure to longevity risk is limited.

6.
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Kt (A TEBIZENE]) £ 2

RERABRKETEIZRES (AT
%Méé/aﬁiuj) > 7A202343AH318 »
BHEFTEE AR A ERFRIKG &2
BEBFE100% °

ERTER—ERKEBRK F] -
BRI BB AR B M A E @ R AR
BEEATEERRH — X ERA
B 5 E R FE &l - BB EIE 722000
F12ATBREILEEZIKE -

BAMERAGETAKL  FER
BEBCBRE RN EGD)EM - B
ESRBIMEATESFTIEERR TR
REMR AR/ATRENE—2
BEE -

RIFE B BN EFERRARRE 55K
ARENEBELEFTENERGBRE BRMAE
REER - At BESTERFE19
HE6AR M FEESERIE MM EE LR M
BE(BRMEBERBERES) 2R
FUARERNREHRRERETER
REEEE -

BEGFENEXARESHBRETIR
B(EM BRAR - FEANEER
EHEREBEKBEARORSA
AIER REKRMAKBUARE &
EREBNEETE -

é&ﬁ%lxﬁﬂ&éﬂ 2 K I 2 @
B o AAENIEELCEESZ R —1
ﬂﬁﬁ?“ﬁﬁﬁm&éﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ
EEZTb - AEBEBERAE -
*F&irﬁ%%ﬁ%m%ﬁi i
TER -ARNEATERRERE 25
&%%%@Wﬁ%‘ﬁ%%%%%%
[, B 7 BR ©



HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

6.

STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement
Schemes (Cont’d)
Details of the Schemes are as follows:

(i)

6.

BE KA (&)
(b) RKEFIF 8- ERAR A E (F)

ZEFBIMFBAOT

Retirement benefit expenses recognised in the Consolidated () EHEAEREZRABRBERKETR

Income and Expenditure Account were as follows: S HIE

(HK$'000) (GE®TT) 2023 2022

Current service cost KE R & A 15,996 20,823

Net interest income TR B (630) (133)

Administrative expenses THER 1,605 1,346
16,971 22,036

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit retirement schemes

recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

(iy EESEZARERABRLSRE
BAERATENBEE RS (B

Income were as follows: BT :

(HK$'000) (B TT) 2023 2022

Return on scheme assets, excluding SFEEEMNRER  TEE8E (57,449) (19,188)
amounts included in interest income RABWAF LSRR

Actuarial gain/(loss) arising from KBRS BMEE (7,354) 14,213
experience adjustment Wzt (E18)

Actuarial gain arising from change in B REFH I BNBE W 706 29,833
financial assumptions

Actuarial gain/(loss) arising from change ADBEEZEH 5| HMBE 3,903 (11)
in demographic assumptions Was, (E18)

(60,194) 24,847
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STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement (b)
Schemes (Cont’d)

(iii)

6. EERZA (H)

Net scheme assets/(liabilities) recognised in the Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position and represented by the

Retirement Benefit Scheme Reserve were as follows:

RIRE R FHBI-RER ARG E (F)

(i) ARG M BRRRAERL R
ERABAEFE RO EIFE
E/(RE)WT :

(HK$'000) (BEFIT) 2023 2022

Fair value of scheme assets as at FEIEERFRNAAEBE 452,080 551,672
the end of the year

Present value of defined benefit AERAMNEETNERNIRE (492,830) (529,101)
obligation as at the end of the year

Net scheme assets/(liabilities) EFEE(AE) (40,750) 22,571

Movement in the fair value of scheme assets of the year was as

(iv) FFEEERFANAREEE

follows: N

(HK$°000) (BT T) 2023 2022

At the beginning of the year F 1) 551,672 711,648

Exchange differences P& 5 =58 (97) (384)

Interest income on scheme assets TEIEERNFEWA 10,970 4,792

Return on scheme assets, excluding FFEIEEMESR TEERRE (57,449) (19,188)
amounts included in interest income RA B A+ B & 58

Employer contributions (e N 13,871 16,087

Employee contributions B EH% 4,195 4,723

Actual benefits paid B X HERE R (69,477) (164,660)

Administrative expenses paid from FEIEEEINMITHER (1,605) (1,346)
scheme assets

At the end of the year FR 452,080 551,672




HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT &##EZ#ERFEHR 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

BE KA (&)
(b) RKEFIF 8- ERAR A E (F)

6. STAFF COSTS (Cont'd) 6.
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement
Schemes (Cont’d)

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation of

v REBMNEERFANREE

the year was as follows: R

(HK$'000) (BT L) 2023 2022

At the beginning of the year F4) 529,101 708,036

Exchange differences MEH =5 (70) (445)

Current service cost KER 7 & A 15,996 20,823

Interest cost AEER 10,340 4,659

Employee contributions EE#K 4,195 4,723

Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from KBRAESIBMEE 7,354 (14,213)
experience adjustment BB ()

Actuarial gain arising from change MBRRED I BNBEE K (706) (29,833)
in financial assumptions

Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from AOBEEHSHHBE (3,903) 11
change in demographic assumptions B ()

Actual benefits paid B X AR ERER (69,477) (164,660)

At the end of the year FR 492,830 529,101
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STAFF COSTS (Cont'd)

(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement
Schemes (Cont’d)
Further information of the HK Scheme is disclosed below:

(vi) The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 March were

AR R MY E

B A (&)
(b) RKEFIF 8- ERAR A E (H)

BETENMERERRENT

(viy M3A3BEFMERAMNEERER

as follows: S IR

2023 2022
Discount rate Bh 35 R 3.1% 2.0%
Expected rate of future salary increase IR 3R 57 B 7B HR 4% &= = 4.0% 2.7%

The sensitivity analysis of the present value of defined benefit
obligation to changes in actuarial assumptions used as at 31
March 2023 were as follows:

MR2023FE3 A3 1B AN EE
BREEHHATRERINEELEEDN
FREAEDMMT

Increase/(Decrease) in Present Value
of Defined Benefit Obligation
AERBANESEHRAE M CHBD)

Change in Increase in Decrease in

Assumption Assumption Assumption

BREE R 3% 15 0 B

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT

Discount rate BRI = 0.25% (3,851) 3,910
Expected rate of future salary increase R 2R S T B HR 1 & R 0.25% 3,165 (3,133)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant.
The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the
sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous
period.

L@ EE S IR E —HER
HREE - MAEEMBRER
o B AR REEED
MR AN T ERBRERY

BORE o
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6. STAFF COSTS (Cont'd) 6. EERA (&)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement (b) EBARBRIGE-RER/AENREE (F)

Schemes (Cont’d)

(vii) The HK Scheme assets were composed of: (viiy BBFTEIMEEMERIT ¢

2023 2022

Pooled funds — investment in equity funds [EEREE S - KENKREES 32.0% 30.5%
Fixed-income securities & 7F U 2= 58 5 68.4% 68.9%
Cash and other net assets ReREMFEE -0.4% 0.6%
100.0% 100.0%

(viii) There are no assets of the HK Scheme that were invested in (viii) A2023F3A31H » HB st 8l
the Group’s own financial instruments or properties as at 31 EEAERERAEEMEEN R
March 2023. At T H ¥z -

(ix) Currently, the HK Scheme has a benchmark asset allocation (ix) BRI BEBFENEEEENL
of 30% in equity funds and 70% in bonds and cash. The 30% R EE & M70%E 7 & iR
long term strategic asset allocations of the HK Scheme are o ANEEZE B F B S A K
set and reviewed from time to time by the Group taking into BEH AaEER RBHERE
account the HK Scheme’s membership, liability profile, liquidity KERAEENRBRIFET  MEA
requirements, and the risk appetite of the Group. BatEl RARBIEEE D RIE

B B B o

(x) The expected Group's contributions to the HK Scheme for the (x) AEEBEBHNFEFERBBTEH
following year are HK$11.66 million. RABH1,1668 T °

(xi) The costs of benefits are jointly funded by the Group and xi) BBFENBHNOKAZHRSE
the members. Members’ contributions are based on a fixed B A Bk B H[F K o BB R
percentage of basic salary and discretionary performance pay WIRBBFEMNRE  AEXRF
as stipulated by the rules of the HK Scheme. These Group’s S RMERRBEZRNOTHHNE
contributions are determined with reference to the funding EADLFE -AEEHHKE
valuation carried out by the HK Scheme's actuary in accordance KRB AT ENBEMZRE S
with the ORSO requirements. The last funding valuation of the B 2R R R AT SR B ) B0 ZE P 1T
HK Scheme was carried out as at 31 July 2020. BWESHEMARTE - &L —AH

& & (HE RS R2020F7H31H

17 o
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6. STAFF COSTS (Cont'd) 6. EERA(E)
(b) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Benefit Retirement (b) EBARBARIGE-RERAENREE (F)
Schemes (Cont’d)
(xii) The weighted average duration of the defined benefit (xii) 72023%F3A318 - ARERHME
obligation as at 31 March 2023 is 3.1 years (2022: 4.2 years). RN FEHR3.14F ( 2022
F42F) o
(xiii) The expected maturity analysis of the benefit payments from (xiii) RIBEEBFTEAEANBERRK
the HK Scheme based on the adopted actuarial assumptions: i 78 BAAE ) 2 B9 B B 5 A
(HK$'000) (BE¥T L) 2023
Within one year —FLAA 63,636
More than one year but less than two years ZR—FELIRME 122,933
More than two years but less than five years ZIRMFERILRAEFE 211,923
Over five years AFELE 219,881
(c) Retirement Benefit Scheme — Defined Contribution Retirement () EBARBAGE-REHR—TEMKETE
Schemes
During the year, the Group’s contributions to the defined RAFEER - A& E [ FE HFRIK
contribution retirement schemes amounted to HK$18.41 million Bl e it 3k A B %1,8418 7T (2022
(2022: HK$17.21 million). FEKI72187T) -

134



HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT &##EZ#ERFEHR 2022/23

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 & B4 #5 R &R b 5

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. WE- - RERSEM
HKCEC Land, Furniture Motor Operating Total
Atrium Office  Equipment, Vehicles Assets and
Link  Buildingsand  Fitting and Exhibition
Extension  Staff Quarters Leasehold Stand
Improvements Systems
A
EBe3 i R £E KEEE
REHRL  BERERF  REERT REE
(HK$'000) (B%FT) ERE RBEER REBEE a2 BU%E an
2022/23
At 1 April 2022 R2022F4F18 1,481,419 457,218 573,598 3,718 136,515 2,652,468
Additions ®E - - 9,240 - 1,236 10,476
Disposals HE - (1,283) (3,958) - (1,390) (6,591)
AL i 202 ROBTIANG 1481419 o5 T880 38 136,361 2656353
Accumulated Depreciation ZithE
At 1 April 2022 R2022F4R18 984,876 180,738 529,374 3,718 131,024 1,829,730
Depreciation FE 74,347 7,736 18,943 - 2,758 103,784
Depreciation written back on disposals HERNTER R - (476) (3,941) - (1,381) (5,798)
At 31 March 2023 $2023%3A318 1,059,223 187,998 544,376 3,718 132401 1,927,716
Net Book Value REFE
At 31 March 2023 ®2023%F3A31R 422,196 267,977 34,504 - 3,960 728,637
2021122
Cost B
At 1 April 2021 R202154A18 1,481,419 457,631 582,919 3,718 141,89 2,667,583
Additions g - - 5,063 - 74 5,137
Disposals & = (413) (14,384) - (5,455) (20,252)
At 31 March 2022 2022638318 1,481,419 457,218 573,598 3,718 136515 2,652,468
Accumulated Depreciation 2:IE
At 1 April 2021 R2021E4F18 910,530 173,393 516,824 3,280 131,642 1,735,669
Depreciation & 74,346 1,157 26,874 438 4,826 114,241
Depreciation written back on disposals HERBHTER & - 412) (14,324) - (5,444) (20,180)
At 31 March 2022 12022438318 984,876 180,738 529,374 3,718 131,04 1,829,730
Net Book Value EREE
At 31 March 2022 R2022F3A318 496,543 276,480 44,224 - 5,491 822,738

During the year, net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
amounting to HK$17.72 million (2022: HK$185.24 million) was included

in “Miscellaneous Income”.

RAFEAN HEWE REXEVHNF
W BEE1,7728 7T (20226F : BE1E

8,5248 L) WAt A[FETEMER |
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AR R MY E

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 8. EEE
Computer
Software
and System
ey
(HK$'000) (BT T) S ES N
Cost at 1 April 2022, net of 2022F4 18 - BAYIBRE FE 43,009
accumulated amortization
Additions HE 46,290
Amortisation provided during the year REFEHEER (17,411)
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 BR M FER2023F3H31H 71,888
At 31 March 2023 202343 A31H
Cost [N 89,299
Accumulated amortisation RETHEE Y (17,411)
71,888
Cost at 1 April 2021 R2021F4 A1H KA -
Additions HE 43,009
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2022 BRMEF{ER2022F3H31H 43,009
At 31 March 2022 20223 A31H
Cost DN 43,009
Accumulated amortisation RETHEGH -
43,009
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9.

LEASES 9. MHE
(a) Right-Of-Use Assets (a) ERAEEE
Land use Leasehold  Properties Others Total
rights lands
(HK$'000) (B¥%FT) T fE HEL# /S Hity BnE
As at 1 April 2022 120224718 40,454 173,712 55,195 4,180 273,541
Additions ®E - - 35,907 1,658 37,565
Depreciation nE (1,437) (6,270) (26,401) (2,961) (37,069)
Disposal HE - (2,683) (275) (164) (3,122)
At 31 March 2023 R2023F3 4318 39,017 164,759 64,426 2,713 270,915
As at 1 April 2021 1202154718 41,890 180,078 58,827 2,635 283,430
Additions #E - - 25,519 4,445 29,964
Depreciation e (1,436) (6,359) (29,151) (2,900) (39,846)
Disposal HE = (7) = = (7)
At 31 March 2022 7202293 A31H 40,454 173,712 55,195 4,180 273,541

During the year, depreciation of right-of-use assets amounting to
HK$37.07 million (2022: HK$39.85 million) was included in “Office
Expenses”, “Staff Costs” and “Other Promotional Activities”
of HK$30.49 million, HK$4.88 million and HK$1.70 million
(2022: HK$32.09 million, HK$5.54 million and HK$2.22 million)

respectively.

RAFERN FRAREENTERS
#3,7078 7t (20224 : B #3,9858
) AR AZER] - [BEEK
A0 [ E 4 HE R B ] 5T A 13,049
BT BH488E T M A 1708 T

e —

(20224F : #B#3,2098 7T - B 5548
TEMAER22287T) °
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LEASES (Cont’d)
(b) Lease Liabilities

The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements during
the year are as follows:

9.

HE (&)
(b) MEEME
HEGEREEMFANESNT

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
At the beginning of the year F 1) 61,216 60,718
New leases HHEE 37,565 29,964
Accretion of interest recognised during the year 4 A #5289 | & 18 j1 960 941
Write off due to early termination RERIETHE 2 #isH (446) -
Payments T 3K (30,177) (30,407)
At the end of the year FR 69,118 61,216
Analysed into: DA

Current portion B EAEF 5> 29,537 25,063
Non-current portion JEBNEREB 7 39,581 36,153

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in note 3(a)(iv).

The amounts recognised in income and expenditure in relation to
leases are as follows:

A & (& 00 5 8 B 5 1 22 I 3 (a)(v)
R -

R AERERMOSENT

(HK$'000) (BT 2023 2022

Interest on lease liabilities HEBERNE 960 941

Depreciation of right-of-use assets EREEERE 37,069 39,846

Expenses relating to short-term leases REHE RAEERS 2,898 3,354
(included in staff costs and office expenses) (BREEREKARPEAZER)

Gain on early termination of leases REXIEFHE Y& (7) -

Total amount recognised in income AU FERH) 45 40,920 44,141
and expenditure

The total cash outflow for leases is disclosed in notes 20(c). HERSMHABATENRKIIRES R EE

Bt 5E20(c) #: 5% -
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10. SUBSIDIARIES 10. B A
Details of the wholly owned subsidiaries as at 31 March 2023 are as 202343 H31H - 2 BB A Al A FI1F N
follows: N
Issued
Ordinary Interest
Share Capital/ Held
Place of Incorporation Registered Directly/
Name and Operations Capital Indirectly  Principal Activities
ERTEER HEMEE
=L o AR M R 0B it B BRA &R FEER XEER
HK$
it
HKTDC Limited Hong Kong 1 100%  Trade promotion
Directly
BREEERBERAA BB BEERE EBIHHEE
Guangzhou Gang Mao Consultancy and The People’s Republic 3,460,000 100%  Consultancy and
Management Company Limited” of China Indirectly business support
BMNEEZRAERBRAFA hEARKLME RERE HARBEXE
HKTDC Design Gallery (Guangdong) The People’s Republic 63,027,980 100%  Wholesale and retail
Trading Company Limited” of China Indirectly
BERIB(BER)BEBRIFA REARAME MERE HERZE
A Registered as a Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprise under PRC law A REBEFBUEEFMAIIEEE B
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11.
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ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

1. EWERR T RENKRE

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Accounts receivable JrE Uk BR X 35,230 28,961
Deposits and prepayments HIESSSEANE S5 60,316 53,522
Other receivables H th & W BR K 169,691 34,094

265,237 116,577

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the days past due, is as follows:

RBERER - RIBEKBE B BREN
HEREBR DT :

(HK$'000) (E¥TT) 2023 2022
Current A 35,016 28,757
Less than 3 months 3E AR 150 45
3 to 6 months 3%61E A 36 115
Over 6 months N B 28 44

35,230 28,961

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a
provision matrix to measure expected credit losses. The provision rates
are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments
with similar loss patterns (i.e., by customer type and rating). The
calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of
money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at
the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

The expected credit loss rate for the Group’s accounts receivable is
minimal for all the above bands of accounts receivable.

The financial assets included in deposits and other receivables relate to
receivables for which there was no recent history of default and past
due amounts. As at 31 March 2023 and 2022, the loss allowance was
assessed to be minimal.

REREH BESMERRFERENE
BHREEERMET BEXIDRESR
ERPAEMN s BUBEER (BREFPEER
PRSI D) 2B B BEE - LT E KRR
ENEER EBREEBERARNRER
NESEEBESMH BAIAREREL
BARRTERZ GBERAIEER

R LA KRR AR NREEZ
EMERBEREEBRERER -

SPAFTT e REMEKERN S E E M
HA N 4 H /R A0 85 K I 4 380 A 5XOIE A FE IR
BA R - 72023%202243 08318  EE#&
B EAEM -
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11.

12.

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (Cont’d) 1. BEWERR T2 REMRE (&)

The carrying amounts of accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments, FEUBR R ~ 5T & K FR A 50IE &9 BR 1 (B B2 H

which approximate their fair values, were denominated in the following AREEEE U TIEK BB :

currencies:

(HK$'000) (B TT) 2023 2022

Hong Kong dollars ok 251,577 101,684

Euro B T 2,612 2,554

United States dollars x£TT 1,500 1,523

Other currencies Hith 5 #k 9,548 10,816

265,237 116,577

FIXED-INCOME SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS 12. BIERERFREMEBE

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022

Fixed-income securities Bl s 846,699 1,001,024

Pooled funds — investment in equity funds EEREES - KERXKREEER 494,164 762,285

and liquidity funds MENEE 2

Financial derivatives ® BT EE (8,478) 5,190

1,332,385 1,768,499

The fixed-income securities and other investments are designated
and accounted for as financial assets at fair value through income or
expenditure, mainly denominated in United States dollars. Changes in
fair value of fixed-income securities and other investments are recorded

WseRF BB =] -

in “Investment Income” in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure

Account.

BlEWmESsREMKRE/EERAARE
BEEBWARTHEENEREE T2
NETREM - ERAABEZEDESRSE
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13.
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS fTESR T A
(HK$’'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Current Assets as per Consolidated HREMBRRRAZRBEE

Statement of Financial Position
Forward foreign currency contracts REINES B 7,721 1,533
When forward foreign currency contracts are used to hedge forecast EREARHANESNEFTEIRZE - K
transactions, the Group designates only the change in fair value of SEBARESRIRBREH D 2 EHINE

the forward foreign currency contracts related to the spot component
as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the effective
portion of the change in the spot component of the forward foreign
currency contracts are recognised in the Hedging Reserve within equity.
The change in the forward element of the contracts that relate to the
hedged item (“aligned forward element”) is recognised within Other
Comprehensive Income/Loss.

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding forward foreign
currency contracts as at 31 March 2023 amounted to US$21.49 million
(equivalent to HK$167.62 million) (2022: US$19.80 million (equivalent
to HK$154.41 million)). The Group applies a hedge ratio of 1:1 and
determines the existence of an economic relationship between the
forward foreign currency contracts and the highly probable forecast
transactions based on their currency types, currency amounts and the
timing of their respective cash flows. The change in fair value of the
forward foreign currency contracts related to the spot component as
the hedging instrument to hedge foreign currency payment will mature
within one year.

For the year ended 31 March 2023, the effective portion of changes in
the fair value of the cash flow hedges was recognised in the Hedging
Reserve in equity (note 19) and transferred to the Consolidated Income
and Expenditure Account when the hedged items affected income and
expenditure. The ineffective portion amounted to a gain of HK$0.28
million (2022: HK$0.98 million) was recognised immediately in the
Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account. Hedge ineffectiveness
mainly arises from changes to the forecasted amounts of cash flows of
hedged items and hedging instruments.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period is the fair value of the derivative financial instruments in the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

BRZARBEESEEAY TR - A&
LHMI\E/\Zﬁiﬁ‘bj DEHIABMLIE
KSR ER IR ER P 2R ED
BR-PREPBEENSOTNWERRAEE
28 ((AEEPHERD REML2EkE
EIEARER -

2023438318  IAGEENERBAINES
HMBEASSFERE2,1498 % T (HE R

B HE1186,7628 JT) (20224 : 1,9808 % 7T
(FBERBE1E54418 7)) °$E%>F’ﬁﬁ

TR R URBEERER B8
kEBBRERENEFEEEHINES L
HIGERREELENBARS ZEFENL
HRE - 1’E7%£MPLAQI\%SEHTAIEE”];TFF
B BB B HREAEINES LR

S =

REBEEZEHEE—FRIH

H

L\)

HZE2023F3A31HIEFE B R E L

MBBBD 2 AR BEEINERZAN S
REERER (M E19)  WEHHRIER &

BYRTERBERAE R EZER AR
o AU S 288 T (20224 : 98
Br) EiRE W RPN TER o ¥ E
MEEZRNE RIE B ¥R T A TE A
BeEmE B -

RELERZEREERRAR
MRFOTES BT A “tfﬁ@

ERURTRN
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14.

15.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

14. BERBITHERE

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Time deposits held at banks R1TE TR 213,560 13,140
Deposits held by fund managers for RELEBRBEERER 5,631 24,458

investments # IR & 17 53K
Cash, savings and current accounts EFE4  HERARPEOEE 330,020 280,552
549,211 318,150

During the year, the effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits
was 2.9% per annum (2022: 0.6% per annum). As at 31 March 2023,
these deposits have maturity periods ranging from 3 to 70 days (2022:

ranging from 11 to 93 days).

The carrying amounts of the cash and bank balances were denominated

in the following currencies:

RAFEER  BERITERN B BER =X
2.9 (2022%F : F F|E0.6/E) - 142023
F3A31H  WEFRWFEHRHB N T3

HZE70H (2022F : N F11H=93RH)

fir :

ReMRIEFNEIEATIERSE

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Hong Kong dollars ok 123,677 85,476
Euro BT 58,622 83,027
United States dollars x£7T 271,886 35,866
Other currencies H ith &5 ¥k 95,026 113,781
549,211 318,150

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 15. EERER - EftERREMESTRIE
(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
Accounts payable JE 1 BR 3K 10,043 3.37¢
Contract liabilities aEHEE 332,838 217,770
Deferred income RFE A 214,888 149,009
Accruals FEstIE H 299,259 235,031
Other payables H it fE A~ 1B 155,314 165,794
1,012,342 770,983
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15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES (Cont’d)
Details of contract liabilities are as follows:

15. FETRRFR - FEETIH B R H A FE ¥ :E ()
BHRBENFEBOT

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(HK$'000) (BEBFIT) 2023%3H31H 202243H31H 202143A31H
Exhibitions and missions BoRES RHHE 308,163 203,081 324,291
Online marketplace and advertising WERBFTEANES 22,327 12,264 24,233
Other operational income H 48 & WA 2,348 2,425 1,364

332,838 217,770 349,888

Contract liabilities include short-term advances received for exhibitions
and missions, online marketplace and advertising and other operational
income. The increase in contract liabilities in 2023 was mainly due to the
increase in short-term advances received in relation to exhibitions and
missions at the year end of 2023. The decrease in contract liabilities in
2022 was mainly due to the decrease in short-term advances received in
relation to exhibitions and missions at the year end of 2022.

Deferred income includes the subvention for the development of
computer software and systems and promotion projects provided by
the HKSAR Government. The subvention is credited to the Consolidated
Income and Expenditure Account upon fulfilment of the conditions and
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognises
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.

The carrying amounts of accounts payable and other payables, which
approximate their fair values, were denominated in the following

AFRNAGERESRESRIHE WL
KEFe BREREMEERANEHE
WRIR » 2023 AMBEMNEMEZAN
2023F FRWE HRE S N aH B A7 AR
B B TR UGR IR A PR g N - 2022F A W A
B FERAR202D2FFERNESTRE
& Noah [ B P U ER B 52 B TR U R IR B PR

o

BEERABERABFERREEREMR
R A RHEREIA R o BT B R 72 R 1
18 8 00 12 75 5 1B 0 3% B o A 3R B R
PR B MR AR B RIL T ALZRAE KX
RA °

JEA R R R oAl B FORM AR EE A R
REERE  UTIHIEEREML:

currencies:

(HK$'000) (BT 2023 2022
Hong Kong dollars ot 156,287 161,321
Renminbi AR 4,543 3,560
Euro & T 612 392
United States dollars e 810 893
Other currencies Hith & #& 3,105 3,007

165,357 169,173
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16. GENERAL FUND 16. ZBES
2023 2022
HKCEC
Atrium
Link
Extension Others Total Total
EEEE
REH L
(HK$'000) (BE T ) PERER Hth B Rk
Balance brought forward SR 496,543 583,370 1,079,913 1,153,882
Transfer to Consolidated Income and ERARA TR - (368,112) (368,112) (275,369)
Expenditure Account
Transfer from/(to) Reserve Fund EEE () HEEES (74,347) 366,847 292,500 210,519
(Note 17) (BsE17)
Transfer to Exhibition Contracting ERITRERBRGEES - - - (9,119)
Services Fund (Note 18) (MizE18)
Balance carried forward HETHEE 422,196 582,105 1,004,301 1,079,913
The General Fund represents the Group’s contribution to the HKCEC TEEeRRIEERBEEZRESR L
Atrium Link Extension and other capital items in non-current assets. FEEERIERBDEEFHEMERIER
A o
17. RESERVE FUND 17. REES
(HK$'000) (BT 2023 2022
Balance brought forward 7 B 45 B8 935,059 941,391
Transfer to General Fund (Note 16) HETLRESD (M5E16) (292,500) (210,519)
642,559 730,872
Transfer from Exhibition Contracting Services - 204,187
Fund (Note 18)
Transfer from Other Specific Funds (Note 19) EReHMmETES (FIFF19) 160,000 =
Balance carried forward HEETFET 802,559 935,059
Section 22(2) of Part VI on Financial Provisions and Reports of the Hong (BEHBESHEREBIEH) BVIE— B #5153
Kong Trade Development Council Ordinance requires disclosure of all RBEZBR2EERKEEGEAMBKFE
unallocated balances and surpluses available for use during the year. The AFTE R AB A8 R D Bl A4S 8RR & &R o
Reserve Fund represents all such surpluses. HEEERRLESBMABEE -
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18. EXHIBITION CONTRACTING SERVICES FUND 18. REABRKES
(HK$'000) (BT L) 2023 2022
Balance brought forward 7 B 45 B8 - 195,068
Transfer from/(to) General Fund (Note 16) EEL () EBRES (HsE16)
— Acquisition of operating assets - BEKEEE - (74)
— Depreciation of operating assets —REBENITE - 9,183
— Written-down value of operating —HELEEENMRE - 10
assets on disposal
- 9,119
- 204,187
Transfer to Reserve Fund (Note 17) ERTREEES (MF17) - (204,187)
Balance carried forward RETFE - =
The Exhibition Contracting Services Fund represents the accumulated net REABRBEES DIENKEEERMIS
income generated from operating assets provided for support services to ERBTAEEMBRNESRES IS
trade fairs and exhibitions organised by the Group. This fund is set aside ZEFFWm B BERREE KIE
for future replacement and purchase of additional operating assets. As EMTMNEIINCEEEMA -BBERDE
at 31 March 2022, the balance of the Exhibition Contracting Services AEEMNER BEABRBESCHER
Fund was transferred to the Reserve Fund for efficient allocation of the 2022F3A31HEREREEES - REAB
Group's resources. There was no movement in the Exhibition Contracting RIEE SMBRAFERGEMEST -

Services Fund during this year.
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19. OTHER SPECIFIC FUNDS

19. HitEE&E®

EREZZERBFER 2022/23

2023 2022
Convention
Retirement And
Benefit  Exhibition
Hedging Scheme Centre
Reserve Reserve Fund Total Total
EREF 2HRE
(HK$'000) (BETT) HWEE T Bl RLES ok kS
Balance brought forward GRS 1,533 22,571 495,343 519,447 517,919
Transfer from/(to) Consolidated Income =EE /()
and Expenditure Account BAENEZE
— Ineffective portion of cash flow hedges ~HEMEH M 281 - - 281 980
FHMEB MR
- Retirement benefit expenses excluding — & AN - (3,127) - (3,127) (5,888)
cash contributions RNEHZ
- Items related to HKCEC operation - FBEAeZRE - - (5,390) (5,390) (15,647)
RLEEZIEE
281 (3,127) (5,390) (8,236) (20,555)
Transfer to Reserve Fund (Note 17) BREAREES (M317) - - (160,000)  (160,000) -
Other Comprehensive Income/Loss Hiozmks /BB
— Realisation of derivative financial —-TESBMITASR (1,533) - - (1,533) (3,317)
instruments
— Fair value gain on derivative financial —FRTESRIA 7,440 - - 7,440 553
instruments at year end AREBEYNE
- Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit —RERAEREEH - (60,194) - (60,194) 24,847
retirement schemes (Note 6(b)(i)) Rl (FE)
(P E6(b)(i))
5,907 (60,194) - (54,287) 22,083
Balance carried forward FETEE 7,721 (40,750) 329,953 296,924 519,447

The Hedging Reserve represents the effective portion of fair value gains
or losses arising from the cash flow hedges as explained in note 2(v)
and is recycled to the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account
between one month and twelve months from the end of the reporting

period.

The Retirement Benefit Scheme Reserve represents the Group’s defined

benefit retirement scheme.

The Convention and Exhibition Centre Fund was set up to deal with the
Group’s contribution to the enhancement works of the HKCEC Phase I

building, as well as further expansion projects.

HhREEDAECREYNMELENEX

Mg aE2(v

]
BoMAAEBERSIEENR  FEE

) YRFHEBRF—E=E+F=_@EANR
HEEFAKXEK -

BRABHFEFEELDEASENRERF

BIREHE

SERETLECDREEAEEENE

RAEHERER L

BIREMER °

HEFHRETELE
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20. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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(a)

(b)

(9)

Major Non-Cash Transactions

During the year, the Group had non-cash additions to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities of HK$37.57 million and HK$37.57 million
(2022: HK$29.96 million and HK$29.96 million), respectively.

Reconciliation of Liabilities arising from Financing Activities

20. RERERERME
() XEHFBREXSH
REAFERN AEEREERAREE
REEEBENFRELEN R RABE
3,7578 L R A #3,7578 7T (20224 -

cs — s —

7B #52,996& T KB #2,996& 7T) ©

(b) REMEEFBHNEBEHK

Lease Liabilities HEAE

(HK$'000) (B¥TT) 2023 2022
At the beginning of the year F 1) 61,216 60,718
Cash outflow from financing activities REEFHNIERE SN (29,217) (29,466)
New leases e 37,565 29,964
Write off due to early termination REKRIEEE 2 #sE (446) -
Interest on lease liabilities HEREBEME 960 941
Interest elements on lease liabilities DERKEEFHNHEE N (960) (941)

classified as operating activities Tl B B
At the end of the year FR 69,118 61,216

Total Cash Outflow for Leases
The total cash outflow for leases included in the statement of cash
flows is as follows:

(0 HERSHEAE
ReREXTEENHEERSRHA
BT

(HK$'000) (BT 2023 2022
Within operating activities R & TS 3,858 4,295
Within financing activities RELEEE) 29,217 29,466

33,075 33,761
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21.

22.

23.

COMMITMENTS 21, AE&iE
(a) Capital Commitments (a) BAREIE
(HK$'000) (BETIT) 2023 2022
Contracted but not provided for EELEREE
Property, plant and equipment Y - R R EEM 2,582 4,688
(b) Operating Lease Commitments (b) REHERE
Future aggregate minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable M3A31R8 - RIBEE @Y 0] B
operating lease in respect of properties at 31 March were as B S E - R KK EWAE
follows: DM
(HK$'000) (B¥TIT) 2023 2022
Within one year —FELR 5,721 5,148
More than one year but less than five years 2R —F B DR AF 1,970 6,431
7,691 11,579
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 22. BAHALTHE
As HKTDC was incorporated under the Hong Kong Trade Development ARRBE(GEBBESERBKEOIK YL - +
Council Ordinance and seven Council members including the Council ZEEEKE BEESEEEE BITK
Chairman are appointed by the Chief Executive, the HKSAR Government EEZME -FEit B BRNERABHE
has significant influence in making financial and operating policies and BREEBRREZE  WHRER B
is regarded as the Group's related party. In addition to the subvention T o BRREEMBREREMIES AHEESX
payable to HKTDC disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial T ABEOBATRERIN - R EEBF B
statements, the Group entered into related party transactions during FAERE (A THBEIBNEERE] 2
the year with the HKSAR Government related entities (“government HRAFEANRSBIERREIRESR -
related entities”) in exhibitions, missions and other operational activities TEBRANESGHEREARE M EMEE
for trade promotion purposes. The Council consider those entities are HoBEERL RASEEZSHZED
independent third parties as far as the Group’s business transactions with XETHEBRIME  ZZLXHABE
them are concerned. In establishing its pricing strategies and approval VE=ZF o ASERNERFEEREEY
process for transactions with the government related entities, the Group R EBER REIZFBEFRILES
does not differentiate whether the counter-party is a government related HHREOBNBAERE -AEERR B
entities. The Group is of the opinion that it has provided, in the best of HARA ERGEEUBRRASLETEA
its knowledge, adequate and appropriate disclosure of significant related BMATRSEETEREENHKE -
party transactions in the consolidated financial statements.
OTHER MATTERS 23. Hfth=1g

The Group provides financial assistance to The Hong Kong Shippers’
Council which has been dealt with in the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account, was as follows:

(HK$'000) (BT T)

AEERHVBXETEENEAZRES
BEESFEBTRER - T

2023 2022

The Hong Kong Shippers’ Council BEENEAZES®

6,769 6,837
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The Hongkong & Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited BELBEZRITAERAA
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OUR SUPPORT SERVICES ZHE 2 #& IR %5

OUR SUPPORT SERVICES

EHXERS

For SMEs to stay up-to-date on the latest

Hong Kong Means Business

Hong Kong Means Business provides HKTDC corporate news,
including the latest and upcoming events and initiatives, and
the latest in global business and trade to enable businesses to
stay ahead of the curve and capture opportunities worldwide.
The platform focuses on market opportunities, fech and
innovation, entrepreneurship, sustainability, and creativity

and lifestyle and zeroes in on today’s key markets, including
the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (GBA)
and Mainland China generally as well as the Regional
Comprehensive Economic Partnership (RCEP).

https: /hkmib.hktdc.com

HKTDC Research

HKTDC Research provides analysis and news, regulatory alerts,
market and industry profiles and business guides. Thematic articles
fo facilitate access to foday’s vibrant markets and on trending
fopics, are published yearround. We produce the quarterly HKTDC
Export Index to gauge nearterm export prospects.

https: //research.hktdc.com

GoGBA One-Stop Platform

Our GoGBA one-stop platform, launched under our
Transformation Sandbox (T-box) business support programme
in June 2021, serves as a go-fo source for businesses who wish
to expand their foothold in the GBA. It offers support online
and offline that includes policy information, advisory support,
fraining and promotional and networking activities. Our GoGBA
website and WeChat mini programme - available in English
and Chinese - complement our GBA Centre in Shenzhen and
six support centres in Dongguan, Foshan, Hengqin, Nansha,
Qianhai and Zhongshan, to help companies access the GBA.
https: /www.go-gba.com

Support Scheme for Pursuing Development

in the Mainland

In April 2022, we initiated the Support Scheme for Pursuing
Development in the Mainland.This three-year programme helps
Hong Kong companies operating in the mainland capture
opportunities in the country. It offers training and business
workshops, advisory services and organises business missions.

S5 4 52 % 0 W el 2

B2

HEE2EE REEMEBEZERMNKEE
HoBERMMESRTHES Hik Ukz
KEENAE  BEXEERMTSE  HIED
e TGE2ZME TERERTHEHRE RKXA
BRI R R A RFEER RIBMEEmk
TUEETHEEEEBERNEE  FEAM > UL
Rk TEBEEELEBHMERE) (RCEP)EEE
AED e

https: /hkmb.hktdc.com/fc

ERAERERBEMR

EREER KEBMEX AXRRBEHMAEXE
BEER -mIZNITERR  UREwEism o 5
HHREBEXE  RERBANTIS  HMEEM
HEBRE -HMEFHEAMEABEE/LORE
O MRS TFEREIHANEORR -

https: //research.hktdc.com/tc/

GOGBAHEERXKEIE
M-boxFAKEAE | TH TGoCBAEE K
Bl — XA FER2021F6BRA LFEES
REBREARNEEBEHMNEXE  RHARTENE
HoBEREMGTHLX > AERREHARHN
R#% GEREME BAXE B EENE
EXREH - TGOCBAEBBKEIE REMIL
MMENEF RERBRE[RXEN  EH
PERINNKREZERB PO > URMANKR - #
W-EZ @D aENHRL6ME TGoGBARTE
AR#FuL ) HEER WP EREENEE -
https: /www.go-gba.com

P ith 8% /R 37 $R 51 8

AMAHEBEBERMBNZFNE > FMIKL2022
FARWHT TAMBERETE ) - SEAHA3
ENEE EEMBEAMEENEE  BBIE
ANEERAE - BHART BEEREILE
Padth 438 o
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For SMEs wishing to transform their business
Transformation Sandbox (T-box)

Our Transformation Sandbox (T-box) business support
programme, launched in April 2020, helps Hong Kong
companies fransform by enhancing their competitiveness in

the areas of branding, e-commerce, manufacturing and supply
chain solutions, and new markets. Based on the company’s
fransformation goals, we provide tailor-made support, including
business advisory, capacity building workshops, networking
opportunities, market insights and guide to government funding.

Tbox is a three-month programme and enrolment is free. An
international exchange programme was rolled out in June 2022
fo connect Hong Kong service sectors with overseas SMEs to
explore opportunities. Toox is supported by 120 partners, including
business associations, government departments and Consulates.
https: /smesupport.nktdc.com/en/s/tbox

HKTDC SME Centre

Located in the Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre
(HKCEC), the HKTDC SME Centre provides all the resources
you need to do business, including up-to-date business
informatfion on overseas markets, latest industry frends,
business confacts and more. Spanning 16,000 square feet
over two levels, our centre offers a business library, meeting
areas, function rooms and business support services. An array
of workshops, business matching and networking activities are
held at the centre year-round to help SMEs network, find new
partners and grow their business.
https:/smesupport.hktdc.com/en/s/sme-centre

1 Bl v s 1 T 4% i Y
T-boxH &R EE 5 5t &I

HMB MM-boxF4kER 3] B2020F48#
HUK BEhEBER/NEMNEETREAK-EF
BE - AE - HESAAZ  UATHEBEESESAE
NHFEL EMMMARSE - REFAREEN
BRAEHE  BEMEHESITENZE OEEE
BHECENRALES X AHT -HIHEENNK
F&ER) -

AHIEANGE  ACERHEEZE R
2022F 6 BHEBEIRRAE MEBEBRS X
ARBIRNE UBREEZEHK B HER
120 &ERH GIEEE BABPFIRINESE
EE-

https: /smesupport.hktdc.com/tc/s/tbox

EREERPRNDERFE RO
ERBEBRERPNERBAORNEBEEREE
R IRHERBEEHENEFURSE  UKRE
—FRITHBEETN - RMITEED BEE
FHAERENE P OMBEHI16,000FFR &
EEEEERE -gRGM EHE TIRMHEE
TERERBE -PLOEHERTES BERHEMX
mEE EPNECEUER -MENBHNER
EHo

https: /smesupport.hktdc.com/tc/s/sme-
centre
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For start-ups and enterprises looking for start-ups
Start-up Express

Our year-round start-up programme Start-Up Express, launched
in 2018, assists start-ups in exploring markets, seeking partners,
and enhancing brand awareness through capability building,
mentoring sessions and marketing activities. Each year, 10
start-ups are selected that we support fo enter the international
market and further grow their brand. In 2022, the programme’s
international version was launched to bring together overseas
start-ups and our Start-up Express winners.

https: /portal.nktdc.com/startupexpress/

HK Startup Society

HK Startup Society’s online platform supports Hong Kong's start-
up entrepreneurs in their quest to achieve success through a
wealth of curated content provided by a community of leading
start-up pioneers from around the world.

https: /hkstartupsociety.hktdc.com/

International Trade Fastpass

To attract more start-ups and SMEs to engage in infernational
frade, we developed an informative fast track fo update
enterprises on the latest global and technological trends via the
Intfernational Trade Fastpass thematic seminar series. Participants
can develop their marketing strategies and innovative business
solutions in the SmartBiz Series, identify suitable markets for their
business expansion plans in the Market Exploration Series and
improve their operational efficiency in the Sustainability Series.
https:/smesupport.hktdc.com/en/s/international-frade-fastpass

For Hong Kong brands and designs

hktdc.com Sourcing

Our sourcing platform is your trusted online marketplace to
expand your business in Mainland China, Asia and beyond. It
connects more than two million buyers with more than 130,000
quality suppliers from nearly 200 countries and regions.

https: /sourcing.hktdc.com

Design Gallery

Our Design Gallery, opened at the HKCEC in 1991, is a retail shop
promoting Hong Kong creativity. We offer a consignment service
for designers to display their products in a prime retail location
and obtain valuable buyer information via our frade enquiry
service. Our Window Showcase Rental, featuring the latest in
Hong Kong creativity, enables designers to display products
sharing the same theme as concurrent fairs at the HKCEC. In
April 2022, we opened a shop on JD.com International to offer
Hong Kong's creatives greater access to the mainland market.
https: /hkdesigngallery.hktdc.com/en/main/index.aspx

Sk B o) A B

BIZE RS
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HK Startup Society

HK Startup Society 48 FF & > HZRB R Z#h#Y
AL PRI EKBMEZ  axMat
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https: /hkstartupsociety.hktdc.com/tc/

ERE SRR
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EVENTS CALENDAR
2023-2024 =wam

Date HHA

12-15 April 2023
2023%F4H12-15H

12-15 April 2023
2023F4812-15H

12-15 April 2023
2023%4H812-15H8

19-21 April 2023
2023%F4H19-21H

19-21 April 2023
2023%F4H19-21H

19-22 April 2023
2023%F4H19-22H

19-22 April 2023
2023%F4H19-22H

19-22 April 2023
2023%F4H19-22H

19-22 April 2023
2023%F4H19-22H

19-22 April 2023
2023%F4H19-22H

16-18 May 2023
2023%5816-18H

17-18 May 2023
2023F5H17-18H

19-25 July 2023
2023%7H19-25H

19-25 July 2023
2023%F7H19-25H

19-25 July 2023
2023%7H19-25H

17-19 August 2023
2023%8H17-19H

17-21 August 2023
2023%8H17-21H

17-21 August 2023
2023%8H17-21H

17-21 August 2023
2023%8H17-21H

59 September 2023
2023%F9H5-9H

5-9 September 2023
2023%F9H5-9H

6-9 September 2023
2023%F9H6-9H

Event ;& &

HKTDC Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Spring Edition) 2023
ERBRREBEETETEMR2023

InnoEX 2023

& B E R AR E 2023

HKTDC Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Spring Edition) 2023
BEREBRBBBEIREZTEHE2023

HKTDC Hong Kong International Licensing Show 2023
EBERREBERRERE2023

Asian Licensing Conference 2023

I3 R 1 2 & 5% 2023

Home InStyle 2023

& 78 B [5) 2K am & 2023

HKTDC Hong Kong International Home Textiles and Furnishings Fair 2023

ERBEBRRBBERRBHME S E2023

HKTDC Hong Kong Gifts & Premium Fair 2023
ERBBERETEBRERKRERE2023

Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2023
& BB FREN R K & 4 & 2023

Fashion InStyle 2023

& A R4 5712023

HKTDC Hong Kong International Medical and Healthcare Fair 2023
BEBBRFEBERERR R EE2023

Asia Summit on Global Health 2023

3N B R B S & 5 18 2023

HKTDC Hong Kong Book Fair 2023
BEEBERBEBER2023

HKTDC Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo 2023
ERERFERESIHHEIEE2023

HKTDC World of Snacks 2023
ERBEERT T 2023

HKTDC Hong Kong Infernational Tea Fair 2023
EEEBERBBBMKIE2023

HKTDC Food Expo 2023
BEEBRFERIHE2023

HKTDC Beauty & Wellness Expo 2023
BEBEFHEHEFELEEIHE2023

HKTDC Home Delights Expo 2023
BEEBERRE KB HE2023

Salon de TE 2023

B BR #8 2R & £ 2023

HKTDC Hong Kong Watch & Clock Fair 2023
EBEBRREBERE2023

CENTRESTAGE 2023
CENTRESTAGE (& # 2 [ B 15 & J& ) 2023

HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT ZEEZ%ERSE®R 2022/23

as of 31 March 2023
R 2023 F 3B 31H

Location 3125

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%
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EVENTS CALENDAR 2023-2024 E#HE

13-14 September 2023
2023%F9H13-14H

13-16 October 2023
2023410813-16H

13-16 October 2023
20234 10H13-16H

26-29 October 2023
2023FE10H26-29H

26-29 October 2023
2023%F10H26-29H

27-30 October 2023
2023%10827-30H

3-5 November 2023
2023F11H3-5H

8-10 November 2023
2023%F1188-10H

21-22 November 2023
2023%F11H21-22H

7-8 December 2023
2023%F1287-8H
7-8 December 2023
2023F12H7-8H

8-11 January 2024
2024%1H8-11H

8-11 January 2024
2024%188-11H

8-11 January 2024
2024%1H8-11H

24-25 January 2024
20244 1H24-25H

25-28 January 2024
2024%1H25-28H

27 February - 2 March 2024
2024%F2827H=Z3H2H

29 February - 2 March 2024
20245%2H29H=3H2H

11-14 March 2024
20244%3H11-14H

13 March 2024
2024%3H13H

Belt and Road Summit 2023
F—#—i% | = & 5% 18 2023
HKTDC Hong Kong Electronics Fair 2023 (Autumn Edition)
EBEERBEMNFTETEMRE2023
electronicAsia 2023
B [ 2B F 4B 14 K2 & FE $% 1T /& 2023
Eco Expo Asia 2023
MR IR R 18 8 2023
HKTDC Hong Kong International Outdoor and Tech Light Expo 2023
BEBEFEBER LI 5 IREA1EE 2023
HKTDC Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Autumn Edition) 2023
EBEERBBRARNFENE2023

HKTDC Hong Kong International Wine and Spirits Fair 2023
EBEEREBEREERE2023

HKTDC Hong Kong International Optical Fair 2023
ERBRFE B EMRIRRERE2023

Asian Logistics, Maritime and Aviation Conference 2023

3N AR R ZE 5% 2023

Business of Intellectual Property Asia Forum (BIP Asia), Hong Kong 2023
3 M R0 o 2E o 18 2023

HKTDC Entrepreneur Day 2023

BHEBEEFAIZEH2023

Hong Kong International Stationery and School Supplies Fair 2024
BEARABEMXAERZERME2024

HKTDC Hong Kong Toys & Games Fair 2024
EBEHEREBIAE 2024

HKTDC Hong Kong Baby Products Fair 2024
EBEERBTBLRAmE2024

Asian Financial Forum 2024

25 N & Rl 5% 18 2024

HKTDC Education & Careers Expo 2024
BEEREBERAT KM EEE2024

HKTDC Hong Kong International Diaomond, Gem & Pearl Show 2024
ERABEREBBREL BAKREEKKE2024

HKTDC Hong Kong International Jewellery Show 2024
EBEERBBRMRHKE R 2024

Hong Kong International Film & TV Market (FILMART) 2024

EBE R RE2024

MarketingPulse and eTailingPulse 2024

TN 5B bR R 8 R = I 57 18 (MarketingPulse) Bz 22 3 88 F /& & = 14 57 18
(eTailingPulse)2024

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#*

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &#

Hong Kong &%
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Hong Kong Trade Development Council — Head Office

38/F, Office Tower, Convention Plaza,

1 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong.

Tel: (852) 1830 668 Fax: (852) 2824 0249 Contact: www.hktdc.com/contact-us

www.hktdc.com
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